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History of Chinle Nursing Home

The Navajoland Nursing Home, Inc. (NNHI), dba-Chinle Nursing
Home (CNH) was Incorporated, dedicated July 15, 1971 under
the State of Arizona, the facility was actually established as
Dine’ Bitsiis Aha Yaa, Incorporated by the Navajo Nation in
1968 funded by the Navajo Nation Division of Health. In 1971
when the Navajo Nation Division of Health could no longer
funds the nursing home, the nursing home became a non-profit
501 c 3 under the State of Arizona and started receiving
reimbursement funds from Arizona Health Care Cost
Containment System (AHCCCS). All resident (Elders) are placed
in CNH facility by recommendation of State Long Term Care and
Navajo Nation Caseworkers or Case managers and by orders of
Indian Health Services Licensed Doctors. CNH facility is a level
one care facility. The facility cares for 79 residents 24 hours a
day and 7 days a week by State licensed Nurses, Doctors,
Physicians, and staff. Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services
(CMS) conducts annual survey of CNH facility to meet HIPPA
requirements. The building is owed by the Navajo Nation (Tag
# 2567) but maintain by CNH Maintenance staff.
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NEEDS

Based on Census 2000, there are approximately 30,000 Navajos
Elders living on the Navajo Nation over the age of 65+. Out of
30,000, 12,000 are in need of extended care living in nursing
home or other facility. Others who may need extended care
include disabled veterans, accident victims who no longer
require acute care and the handicapped/ further or updated
research is necessary to determine more exact number of
Navajo individual in need of extended care services.

The need for nursing home care services for the Navajo people
has become increasing important during the last 20 to 30 years,
as a consequence of modernization and the breakdown of the
Navajo family. Formerly, elderly individuals has a secure place
within the extended family; many younger members of the
family are now moving away to urban areas to seek
employment and other urban amenities. The increased use of
motor vehicles and consequent injuries and deaths from
accidents has also created a need for extended care facilities to
care for elderly family survivors and those disabled.

Housing problems, lack of water, fuel (wood, natural gas,
butane & electricity), poor sanitation, inadequate finances, and
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lack of transportation also contributes to the placement of
person in institutionalized nursing homes.

The purposes is to provide the services that is needed, the
Navajos being the predominantly majority clients
representation to a degree that reflects the highest optimal
level of efficient nursing home services within an adequate
funding sources. Also, to extend the services on the Navajo
Nation for Native American to remain within the home
boundaries and to preserved and promoted traditional concept

and cultural heritage on a daily basis.

To the end, that the Chinle Nursing Home receives adequate

nursing care and residential services.
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CNH ORGANZIATION CHART
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CHINLE NURSING HOME

REQUEST LETTER

1. Chinle Nursing Home Board of Director’s Letter Requesting Funds.
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Chinle Nursing Home

P.O. Box 910
Chinle, Arizona 86503

June 10,, 2016

Honorable Navajo Nation Council
NAVAJO NATION

P.O. Box

Window Rock, Arizona 86515

Dear Honorable Delegates:

This letter is in reference to the Navajoland Nursing Home, Inc., (NNHI), dba-Chinle Nursing Home (CNH) request
for 28% ($8,000,000.00) matching to complete the New 120 bed nursing home facility. In December 2015, Navajo
Housing Authority (NHA) awarded CNH 72% ($21,488,516.00) to start the planning, design and construction to
replace the 49 years old facility. The present old 79 bed facility does not meet Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services
(CMS) Federal Requirements to serve Level 1, 2 & 3 elder health care and CMS continued to fine CNH for non-
compliance annually, causing many elders to be admitted to off-reservation nursing homes, which causes hardships to
elders and families.

. In March 2016, CNH awarded Architect/Engineering Contract to Dyron Murphy’s Architect of Albuquerque, NM.

; The completed proposal and documentations is attached for your reviewed and approval. If approved and awarded,

the total funds will be used for construction only.
On behalf of CNH and Elders, We thank you in advance for your consideration and approval. If you have any
questions, please contact me at 928-674-5216.

Victor ]oe, Jr, Chairman

v

Wallace Hanley, Secretary Afice White, Treasurer

Cc: Honorable Russell Begay, President of Navajo Nation
: Honorable Jonathan Nez, Vice President of Navajo Nation
: CNH File

=

Telephone 928-674-5216 FAX 928-674-5218




CHINLE NURSING HOME

SUPPORT RESOLUTIONS

1. The Chinle Nursing Home Board of Directors Resolution
# NNHI-2016-004.

2. The Chinle Chapter Resolution # CHIN-MAY-16-035. g
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Chinle Nursing Home

P.O. Box 910
Chinle, Arizona 86503

RESOLUTION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOME, INC.
DBA-CHINLE NURSING HOME
NNHI-2016-004

REQ_leST FOR 25% ($8,000,000.00) MATCHING FUNDS FROM THE NAVAJO NATION
LEGISLATIVE BRANCH OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL TO CONSTRUCT A NEW 120
BED NURSING HOME FACILITY TO COMPLY WITH CENTER FOR MEDICARE/MEDICAID
SERVICES (CMS) & FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS AND TO ASSURE CONTINUED SAFE
ENVIRONMENT FOR THE ELDER

WHEREAS:

1. Navajoland Nursing Home, Inc. (NNHI), dba-Chinle Nursing Home (CNH) Board of
. Directors is the governing body as designated in the State of Arizona Articles of
| _ Incorporation and its By-laws: And
N 2. NNHI, CNH was established for the sole purpose of providing adult care services to
seventy-nine (79) Navajo elders and Disabled adults who would otherwise be placed in an
off-reservation facilities to receive nursing care services; And
3. NNHI, CNH is certified under the Arizona Department of Health and Human Services,
Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services (CMS) of the Federal Title XVIII (Medicare) and
Federal Title XIX (Medicare/ AHCCCS) Program; And
4. CNH was built in 1968, CMS continues to fine CNH for building not meeting Federal
Requirements and needs replace; And
5. CNH received 75% ($21,488,516.00) of funds to construct a new 120 bed facility, but still
need 25% ($8,000,000.00) more to complete to new facility.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

Request for 25% ($8,000,000.00) matching funds from the Navajo Nation Legislative Branch of the
Navajo Nation Council to construct a New 120 Bed Nursing Home Facility to comply with CMS &

LB}E Federal Requirements and to assure continued safe environment for Elder.

C

Telephone 928-674-5216

FAX 928-674-5218
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CERTIFICATION

1. We certify that the foregoing resolution was considered and approved on a Telephone
Conference call on Friday, April 29, 2016 at 10AM, at which a-quorum was present and that
same passed by a Vote of 4 in favor and 0 opposed.

ey R Sonery

Victor Joe, Jr. Chairman Shirley R. StGHZr, V-Chairman
ﬁ)’z““' ) ; [ﬁ{ ﬂx/p < }m
Wallace Hanley, Secretary Ahce White, Member




Chinle Chapter Government

THE NAVAJO NATION
Andy R. Ayze Myron McLaughlin Cynthia Hunter
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY/TREASURER
Leonard Pete Eugene Tso
COUNCIL DELEGATE GRAZING COMMITTEE MEMBER

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINLE CHAPTER
NAVAJO NATION
CHIN-MAY-16-035

SUPPORTING THE CHINLE NURSING HOMES’ (CNH) REQUEST TO THE NAVAJO NATION

24™ COUNCIL FOR 25% MATCHING FUNDS TOTALING $8.000.000 TO COMPLETE THE

CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW ONE HUNDRED TWENTY BED NURSING HOME FACILITY.

WHEREAS:

1.

3]

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVE
1.

Chinle Chapter, a recognized certified local government of the Navajo Nation, vested with the power
and authority to advocate on behalf of its constituents for the improvement of health, education, safety,
and general welfare; and

. Navajoland Nursing Home, Inc. (NNHI), dba-Chinle Nursing Home (CNH) Board of Directors is the

governing body as designed in the Arizona Artloles of Corporatlon and it’s By-Laws; and —_—

......

. NNHI, CNH was established for the, sole purpose of prov1d1ng adult care services to seventy-nine (79)

Ho would otherwise be placed in off reservation facilities to receive

Navajo elders and disabled adults
nursing care services; and .
NNHI, CNH is certified u r,the Arizona Department of Health an”ﬁz Human Services, Center for
Medicare/Medicaid Services(CMS), Center for Medlcare/Medlcald of the Federal Title XVIII
(Medicare) and Federal ,T e XIX (Medicaid/AHCCCS) prograrms; and i
In December 2015, Nayajo Housing Authority (NHA) donated $21, 48!
funds to construct the néw one hundred-twenty.(120) bed facility; and
NNHI,CNH realized critical to réplace the forty-nine year old present Tacility because it does not
meet the CMS buﬂdm eqmrement to serve Level One, Two and Three Elder Nursing Care.

6 (75%) of Non-Program

Iomes’ requestito the Navajo Nation 24"
tiction of the new one hundred

The Chinle Chapter hereby supports fl
Council for 25% MatchingFunds ($8 000;
twenty bed nursing home famhty. ,

We, hereby certify that the foregoing chapter resolufion was < “duly con51dered by the Chinle Chapter at a duly
called meeting in Chinle, Navajo Nation (Arizona) at which a quorum was present and that the same was passed
by avote of 3% infavor, @ opposed,and _&] abstained, this 18™ day of May 2016.

Motioned by: QO@ A8 \}U\%Zi e Second by: AV\d&VSCW\ Joves

(P P, P f 0 N

\=

* Andy R(Ayze, Presidént M¥ron Mclgughlin, Vice President

Cygthia Hunter, Secretary / Treasurer

PO Box 1809 Chinle, Arizona 86503 e P:(928)674-2052 o  F:(928)674-2079 chinle(@navajochapters.org
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CHINLE NURSING HOME

INDEPENDENT ENGINEER’S
ASSESSMENT & RECOMMENDATION REPORT
(49 YEARS OLD FACILITY)

Page 7




.

DYRON MURPHY
ARCHITECTS, p.C.

ey

September 6, 2011

Wayne Claw, Director
Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc.
Chinle Nursing Home

P.0.Box 910

Chinle, Arizona 86503

RE: Facility Assessment and Recommendations
Existing Chinle Nursing Home - Chinle, Arizona

Dear Mr. Claw:

Thank you for this opportunity to provide professional consulting services in the review of the
existing Chinle Nursing Home facility at Chinle, Arizona on the Navajo Nation. Our team of
professionals enjoyed your hospitality and we offer our insight into the renovation plans for the
existing facility, and discussion regarding a potential facility replacement.

Aswe understand it, the existing facility was built in 1969 and has since undergone various physical
plant modifications, ranging from interior finish renovations to mechanical upgrades/repairs, and
recently, addition of a new fire alarm system. After viewing the physical conditions, it does appear
this building has metits’ relative performance age, and some of the suggested building additions and
upgrades might be fine for another 10-15 years, but beyond that, there will be significant
requirements to maintain this current facility. The costs to maintain this extended building life cycle
may outweigh the benefits of constructing a new facility that meets the Navajoland Nursing Homes,
Inc. plans for upgrading to a Level 3 care facility, address current building and energy codes, and
overall site utilization strategies.

Ry

The structure of the building appears to be sound, purely from a visual aspect, however, the
discussion on renovating the facility may pose significant challenges. The interior masonry walls
appear to serve as load bearing walls, and any modifications are likely not feasible. Where the
masonry walls are non-load bearing, they would require complete rernoval due to seismic codes. The
wood beams appear to be structurally sound and do not exhibit signs of cracking, indistinguishable
fatique or concern for failure. There is some cracking observed in the north foundation wall, near the
facilities maintenance area, which appear to have been filled over the years, nonetheless show signs
of need for potential rehabilitation.

The roof structure appears to be acceptable; however, the existing roof shows signs that it is tima to
be replaced. The roofing material is bubbling in areas, and the material is “alligatoring”, which
indicates patches have been performed in the past. The roof substrate felt “spongy” when walking on
it, primnarily over the housing wings, suggesting the substrate is also near replacement stages. The
roof cants and flashings appear to be mostly acceptable; however, there are numerous areas that
could potentially produce openings for leakage and moisture penetration.

The interior finisnes are in dire need of upgrades. [n addition, there are nurnerons instances o
building code non-compliance, such ﬁ,mlre and equipment throughoui the facility. i

fixtures ave in need of replacement and elecirical systems appear to be ouidated as well.
Due to the potantial faciors regarding the nead to seriously deters
’/“1 ment, we have comapiled a “snapshot” of budgetary scenas



DYRON MURPHY

ARCHITECTS, P.C.

based on our discussions. For example, if the plan is to demolish and replace the existing facility, the
construction of the new facility can occur, and whern completed, the residents and staff can transfer to
the new facility. These itemized options are in the attached budget worksheet and indicate proposed
services attributed to new and renovation construction costs, design, testing & associated services,
equipment, and related contingencies. While we have attempted to be comprehensive in our
approach, these costs are meant to serve as preliminary benchmarks until such time an actual
detailed study of the overall scope and service modules can be specifically identified. However, we
have included costs that we feel are appropriate based on our initial investigations and reflecta
conservative approach to the project development.

The costs are presented as “Options” and can be taken in differing combinations, based on availability
of funding or related issues. We presented a cost for a new 120 bed Level 3 Nursing Home, asa
replacement facility, and estimated costs if an additional 50 beds were added for the Veteran’s
Hospital. We have also provided costs for the 10 new staff quarters, including demolition of the
existinghousing, and an additional 10 staff quarters as well, to replace the demolished units. In
addition, we provided a list of services that normally are required to undertake the planning and
construction of facilities such as this one. These include geotechnical testing of soils, land surveys,
landscape architecture, technology/IT services, etc. These are identified on the attached schedule of
services.

The new facility is anticipated to be a two story building, with administrative offices, urgenttype care,
food services, patient activity areas, patient shared rooms, nurse’s stations, public areas,
mechanical/electrical spaces, support spaces and required spaces for a Level 3 facility. Inaddition, if
the Veteran's Hospital facility is to be developed within the same site, this too is anticipated tobe a 2
story structure with the same support spaces as mandated by Federal planning guidelines for

hospital facilities. The plan would be to construct a new facility on the northern and eastern edge of
the site, then transfer the existing patients to the new facility when completed, then demolish the
existing facility and provide a parking lot area in it’s place. The planning would requirea
“masterplan” phase for this campus of buildings, service drives, emergency access drives, potential
building expansion areas, and access to housing. L
We are available to support you in all aspects of this facility development. Alongwith our
construction partner, Adolfson & Peterson Construction, we are prepared to move forward with the
plans set forth by the Mavajoland Nursing Homes, Inc. Welook forward td working with youand your
staffand can meet to discuss the content of this letter with you or members of the NNHI Board as
necessary.

Please do not hesitate to call me at (505) 830-0203 if you have further questions or comments
regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

2
g e S g

Y
Dyron V. Murphy, AIA, NCARB, CS(

Principal

Atrachments:  Cost Budget (Facility & Housing), Scone of Services, MEP Evaluation 10 pp.

I



Mavajoland Nursing Home
Chinle, AZ
Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing Narrative

Genearal Dascription

Navajoland Nursing home consists of approximately 37,100 square feet of a single story building. The
building is composed of three wings, including the Administration Wing, A-wing, and B-wing. Each wing
is roughly one third of the total area. This narrative describes the assessment of the existing
mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems and recommendations for modifications that will support a
significant renovation intended to provide 20 to 25 years of useful system life.

Existing Mechanical systems

The administration wing is served by two constant volume 4-zone air handlers, with direct expansion
cooling, and hot water heating. Each air handling unit has approximately 10,000 cubic feet par minute
(CFM) of airflow capacity. The air handler's candensers, which uses R-22 refrigerant, are located outside
the building adjacent to the northeast and southeast mechanical rooms. Each condenser unit has
approximately 20 tons of caoling capacity. The hot water boiler in the northeast mechanical room has a
capacity of 696 MBH and serves half of the north wing including the kitchen. The hot water boiler in the
southeast mechanical room has a capacity of 348 MBH and serves half of the south wing. The kitchen is
conditioned by evaporative cooling only. ‘

B-wing air conditioning is served by a chilled water split systam. The compressor unit is located indoors
inside the northwest mechanical room. The associated air cooled condenser unit is located outdoors
next to the northwest mechanical room. The ventilation for wing B is provided by one air handler
iccated above ceiling next to the northwest entrance. This unit is utilized to air conditiqned ventilation
outside air. Patient rooms are air conditioned using fan coil units located above celling. A lead/standby
boiler system, with an output capacity of 580MBH per boiler, provides hat water to the heating system.
Centrifugal type water pumps arranged in a lead/standby configuration distribute chilled and hot water.
The coaling capacity is approximately 20 tons and the heating capacity is approximately 435 MBH.

A-wing air conditioning is also served by a chilled water split system. The corpressor unit is located
indoors inside the southwest mechanical room. The associated air cooled condenser unit is located
outdoors next to the southwest mechanical room. The ventilation for wing A is also provided by one air
handler lacated above ceiling next to the southwest entrance. This unit is also utilized to air conditioned
ventifation outside air. Patient rooms are also air conditioned using fan coll units located above celling.
A lead/standby boiler system, with an output capacity of 580MBH per boiler, provides hot water to the
heating system too. Centrifugal type water pumps arranged in a lead/standby configuration distribute
chilled and hot water. The cooling capacity is approximately 20 tons and the heating capacity is
approximately 435 MBH.
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Mechanica! Equipment Table

Itern Make Maodel Serial # Serves

{E)Air Carrier 39BA080A 70525286 Administration Wing

Handlers

(E)Condensing | Carrier 38AK5028-601 | 3804F59778 | Administration Wing

Units

{(E}Bailer Units | American G-607 2B-80-13 Administration Wing
Standard

(E)Caompressor | Carrier 30HWAO25-D- | Not A and B Wings

Units 620KA Available

(E)Condensing | Carrier 0SDK-02B-601 | 2104F35728 | A and B Wings

Units

{(E}Air Carrier 39BA030 70C959 Aand B Wing

Handlers

(E)Boilers Not Available | G-606 2B-80-13 A and B Wings

Existing Plumbing systems

Administration Wing

Domestic water for the north side of the wing is provided by three water heaters, each with a 100 gallon
storage and outputl capacity of 160 MBH. The employee’s restrooms hot water is obtained from one 40
gal, 35 MBH water heater. The south side domestic hot water is provided by two water heaters, each
with a 100 gallon storage and output capacity of 160 MBH.

The area is equipped with portable medical gas systems.
A-wing and B-wing

The domestic hot water for each of these wings is provided by one water haater with a storage capacity
of 100 gal, and a recovery rate of 193.9 goh.

Extisting Fire Protection Svsiers

A fire protection riser is located in the Administration Wing's nartheast mechanical room, and has a
static pressure of 75 psi at the base. The fire sprinkler suppression system consists of a wet type for

light hazard occupancy.
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Plurnbing Equipment Table

Item Make Madel Serial # Serves

(E) Water | Rheem-Ruud G100-200 URN60409600108 | Administration Wing.

Heater Universal Quantity of 3. {north
side)

(E) Water | Rheem-Ruud G100-200 URNB0409600108 | Administration Wing.

Heater Universal Quantity of 2. (south
side}

(E)- Water | GE (Smart | GG40TO6HVIO0 | GELN906V00455 | Administration  Wing

Heater Water) Employee Restrooms,
Quantity of 1.

(E) Water | SABH (US) WH | C931-100T- Not Availahle A-Wing

Heater Group 199-6N

(E) Water | Bradford D100T1993N Nat Available B-Wing

Heater White

Magnum

Existing electrical and special systems

The electrical service serving the building is a 277V/480V, 3 phase, 800 amps, located in the generator
building north of the main building. The main electrical panel is a General Electric fused switchboard
which serves twao main 400armp panels “B” and “C” in the main Admin corridor.

The facility is also served by a 60kW Onan diesel generator with a 500gal underground diesel storage
tank. An existing 150amp transfer switch serves a 100amp panel “E” alsc in the main Admin corridor.

The 120V electrical distribution system consists of various 120/240V single phase step down
transformers in various electrical rooms which serve General Electric panels "A”, “BL”, “CE” and “EL”.

The building did not appear 1o be equipped with a lightning protection system nor surge suppression

devices.

The lighting throughout the building utilizes prismatic lensed fixturas with T-12 lamps and focal manual

switching for controls.

The fire alarm system is G-Force zoned alarm panel that replaced the original Johnson Control fire alarm
panel. It prasently monitors pull stations, air handler duct detectors (not connecied) and the fire
sorinkler systern and hoin/strobes are distributed through the building.

The nurse call systers are self contained in each wings nurse station and monitor restroom siring pull

cord emergency patient stations and room patiant stations.
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Evaluation of Mechanical and Plumbing Systems

The air conditioning condenser units, installed outdoors, and the indoor compressor units were installed
in approximately 2006 and look in fair condition. 1t is anticipated that their useful life can be extended
15 years if properly maintained. The air handling equipment and fan coil systems, inclusive of piping
and insulation, are old and their remaining useful life is fimited. The boilers look in fair condition and
their useful life is estimated within 10 years if properly maintained. The current air conditioning system
does not have automatic controls. Daily system operation is manually performed by maintenance
personnel, The air handling systerm does not have the capahility to utilize an ailr economizer cycle during
the mild and cold weather seasons. The ventilation rates are likely that no longer meet current code
requirements,

The domestic water heaters lock in fair shape and have an approximate remaining life of 10 years. The
distribution piping and fixtures have reached their life expectancy. In the kitchen area, there is no
grease trap, and garbage disposal is only present on the dishwasher sinks.

The fire protection sprinkler system, in its majority, is old pipe including the sprinkler heads.

Evaluation of Electrical and Special Systems

The electrical system appears to have been installed with the original building. The wiring and devices in
the building also appear to be original. Although General Electric still supports this equipment, the use
of fuses to protect downstream panels must now be listed per current electrical codes. The location of
the main electrical panel to the building is not located in a readily accessible location near the main
building.

The capacity of 120V circuits does not appear to be adequate to accommodate a renovation. The

number of receptacles and tel/data outlets appears to be sparse.

The emergency distribution system appaars to be sized for minimum loads and does not appear to be
adequate to support additional outlet or emergency lighting loads that would be installed in a

renovation.

The existing lighting system is not efficient based on today’s standards and spaces are not provided with
automatic controls via occupancy sensars or daylight contro! devices.

The existing fire alarm system and wiring appears to have been patched togethar from the original
systern and is not addressable. The duct detectors monitoring smoke in the main air handlers are not

presently functioning or cannected.

The existing nurse call system is antiquated and is not able to be monitored from a central location.




Recommendatigns

Mechanical and Plumbing Systems

We recornmend that the HVAC system be replaced with a new air cooled chiller plant; new air handlers
and a variable air volume boxes (VAV) with re-heat coils for the Administration Wing and 4-pipe fan coil
units for Wings A and B. Each of the air handlers at each of the mechanical roams can be sized and
selected so that outdoor air ventilation is provided at all times and at the current code requirement
quantities. At the kitchen area, we suggest that the makeup air unit and exhaust systems he also
upgraded to provide proper air balance. it is recommended to include a modern AC digital control
system that will allow much more transparent operation and that system control sequence of
operations allow better energy management.

We also recommeand that the plumhing in the kitchen and restroom fixtures be upgraded with low water
cansumption fixtures. Domestic water lines in the buildings should also be replaced.

The portable oxygen system may be replaced with a central oxygen system connected to a main tank if it
reduces the maintenance effort and local refilling services are availahle. Medical gas outlets could be
provided in the walls for use as needed.

The fire protection sprinkler system is alsa recommended to be completely upgraded.

Electrical and Special Systems

We recommend a new electrical service utilizing a circuit breaker switchboard and new electrica
distribution system be provided with adequate capacity for future additions. This would include
upsizing the generator and fuel starage to provide a minimum of 24 hours of backup emergency power.
The new electrical distribution system should utilize energy efficient three phase transformers and
distributions panels. The main service disconnecting means should be located near the main building as
approved by the local Fire Marshall.

ft is recommended that a lightning protection systern be installed. with surge suppression devices
installed on all new electrical panels. Most insurance companies will provide reduced rates if these

systems are installed.

New energy efficient lighting utilizing T8 or T5 lamps and elecironic ballasts should be provided.
Occupancy sensor and daylight sensors and/or automatic lighting controls should be installed to reduce
energy costs and comply with new energy codes. Adequate egress lighting should be provided

throughout the facility.

The fire alarm system should be replaced with a new addressable fire alarm sysier that can distinguish
which device was initiated instead of monitoring a zone. New addressable pull stations, room and
corriclors smoke detectors for early datection and hora/strobas should he provided. Monitaring of new
fire sprinkler system and reporting to a ceniral station monitoring systerns should also be instafled to

meet current codes.
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The existing nurse call system should be replaced with a new digital microprocessor cantrolled central
system.

Probable MEP Cost Estimate

Historical data cost for recent projects indicates that the cost for this type of MEP renovation is
$3,755,500. The breakdown below by discipline provides more detail.

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

Discipline Notes
Syuare footage 37,000
HVAC Estimate $/SF $35

VAV hox system, primary constant
chilled water system, primary constant
hot water system, air cooled chiller,
HVAC Prabable Cost $1,295,000 | boiler,

Plumbing Estimate §/SF $30.00

Complete replacement of domestic
water, sewer lines and Fixtures., New
water heater, Central Oxygen

Plumbing Probable Cost $1,110,000
Fire Pro. Estimate S/SF 56.50
New system cansisting of new piping
Fire Protection Prabable Cost $240,500 and sprinkler heads, and pump.
Electrical and Special Systems
Estimata $/SF $30.00
Complete replacement of tight fixtures,
fire alarm system, nurse call system,
distribution systerm, data upgrade,
wiring devices receptacles and
Electrical/Special Systems switches, lighting protection,
Probable Cost $1,110,000 | generator.
MEP Cost Estimate 53,755,500
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Board of Directors
Chinle Nursing Home, Inc

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc.
dba Chinle Nursing Home (a non-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as
of December 31,2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home (a non-profit organization)as of

December 31, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the

1
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responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 7, 2015,
on our consideration of Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home (a non-profit
organization) internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home (a non-profit

organization) internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Dq A Qoan CI%
Albuqu

erque, New Mexico
February 7, 2015




NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOME, INC.

DBA/CHINLE NURSING HOME

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Due from employees
Prepaid insurance
Total current assets

Property and equipment
Property and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation

Other assets
Security deposit

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accounts payable - patient funds
Accrued compensation
Accrued payroll taxes
Deferred income
Deposits
Current portion long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Long term liabilities
Notes payable
Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted net assets

December 31, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Total unrestricted net assets/total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an intetgral part of these financial statements.

-
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3,855,630

921,874

5 285,925
332,411
6,641
11,059
636,036

2,927,756

148

$ 3,563,940

$ 92,545
35,629

141,418

2,885

2,337

765

12,000
287,579

37,871
37,871

325,450

3,077,873
3,238,490

$ 3,563,940
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INAYASULAIND ZNURDING HOME, INC,
dba/CHINLE NURSING HOME
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended December 31, 2013

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Contractual revenue
Other Revenue
Total revenue and support

EXPENSES

Program services:
Personnel services
Payroll taxes & benefits
Travel and per diem
Consumable supplies
Food & beverage
Lease/rental/utilities
Contractual services/special transactions
Maintenance and repairs
Depreciation
Training
Other Expenses

Total program services

Supporting services:
General and administrative
Total expenses

Decrease in unrestricted net assets

Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year (deficit)

The accompanying notes are an intetgral part of these financial statements.
4

4,093,976
27,516

4,121,492

1,995,953
143,022
11,446
163,989
209,135
138,588
354,809
17,295
65,410
3,330
1,910
3,104,887

855,988

3,960,875

160,617

3,077,873

$ 3,238,490
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NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOME, INC.

dba/CHINLE NURSING HOME

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Administrative
Resident Support Total
Services . Services Expenses
Salaries and benefits 5 1,995,953 $ 380,532 $ 2376,485
Travel and per diem 11,446 10,501 21,947
Consumable supplies 163,989 8,371 172,360
Leases and utilities 138,588 27,896 166,484
Contractual services 354,809 127,564 482,373
Insurance expense - 48,399 48,399
Maintenance and repairs 17,295 30,807 48,102
Training 3,330 - 3,330
Food & beverage 209,135 - 209,135
Other expenses 1,910 15,464 17,374
NHA apartment costs - 6,416 6,416
Penalties & int - 2,832 2,832
Payroli taxes 143,022 27,267 170,289
Loss on sale of assets - 6,412 6,412
Total expenses before depreciation 3,039,477 692,461 3,731,938
Depreciation 65,410 98,117 - 228,937
Total expenses $ 3,104,887 $ 790,578 $ 3,960,875

The accompanying notes are an intetgral part of these financial statements.

5




NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOME, INC.
’ dba/CHINLE NURSING HOME
[/ . STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
amll For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets % 160,617

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 228,937

Change in assets and liabilities
Prepaid insurance 2,191
Accounts receivable 28,233
Accounts payable (24,865)
Accrued burial fund (10,051)
Accrued tenant deposits 7 310
Accrued payroll taxes (4,532)
Deferred income 2,337
Accrued compensation 8,434
Loss from sale of assets 6,412
NET CASH PROVIDED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES 398,023

_ —{_ ° CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Equipment purchases (241,945)

NET CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES (241,945)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term debt 49,871

NET CASH USED FOR FINANCING ACTIVITIES 49,871

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 205,949

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 79,976

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 285,925
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA:

Interest paid $ -

The accompanying notes are an intetgral part of these financial statements.
6
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NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOMES, INC.
DBA/CHINLE NURSING HOME

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc. was organized April 1, 1982, as a non-profit organization
under the Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c)(3) to provide nursing home services to native
Americans. The Corporation currently operates one nursing home, dba Chinle Nursing Home

(CNH).

CNH provides skilled intermediate and unskilled nursing home care to elderly and mentally and
physically challenged Native Americans on the Navajo Reservation.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Chinle Nursing Home considers all highly
liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The
carrying amounts reported in the statement of financial position approximate fair value because
of the short maturities of those instruments.

Revenue/Receivable and Payable - Funding Sources

Chinle Nursing Home receives the majority of its funding from Arizona Health Care Cost
Containment System (AHCCCS), which provide approximately 72% of Chinle Nursing Home
revenues. Losing this source of income would be detrimental to Chinle Nursing Home.

Funding from AHCCCS is also done on a reimbursement basis. Reimbursement was paid at
daily rates of $145.63 to $188.67, depending on the level of care. Total amount billed by the

Corporation to AHCCCS in 2013 amounted to $2,969,378

The amounts receivable for services provided to residents from funding sources during 2013 are
as follows

Receivable - AHCCCS $ 253,042



NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOMES, INC.
DBA/CHINLE NURSING HOME

ﬂ( ( NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i ; December 31, 2013

4. Property and equipment

.The building and most of the fixed assets at the facility in which the Chinle Nursing Home is
housed belong to the Navajo Nation, Accordingly, these items are not shown in the
financial statements. However, there are some items that have been purchased with monies
received from Navajo Way, Navajo Nation grants, and other sources. These items are
shown in the financial statements stated at cost. Depreciation on these items is
computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of these assets. The lives of

these assets average eight years.

5. Accounts pavable - vendors

The amount in this account at December 31, 2013, $92,545, includes accounts with
certain vendor creditors. This amount is owed for operating expenses and balances are
due on demand.

6. Accounts Payable — Patient funds

7 Some of the regular social security funds received for patients are held back in special patient
\% emergency funds to cover costs of funeral expenses, etc. As items are bought or expenditure
) made for these residents, this payable amount is reduced. The balance in these accounts at
December 31, 2013 was $ 35,629.

7.  Accrued wages and benefits payable

Wages earned through the end of the year were paid in December 2013. Therefore wages
were accrued at the end of the year in the amount of $137,860 and accrued paid leave was
recorded in the amount of $3,558.

8. Operating leases

As of December 31, 2013, Chinle Nursing Home had two operating lease agreements.

9. Qperations

In its statement of activities, Chinle Nursing Home includes in its definition of operations
all revenues and expenses that are an integral part of its programs and supporting
activities. Investment income, including net realized and un realized gains and losses,
earned in excess of the Nursing Home’s aggregate authorized spending amount, and
contributions to temporarily and permanently restricted net assets are recognized as non-
operating support, revenues, gains, and losses.

o
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NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOMES, INC
DBA/CHINLE NURSING HOME

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 3% 2013

10. Credit risk

Chinle Nursing Home maintains cash deposits in banks that are federally insured. During
the year, cash balances exceeded FDIC coverage.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Chinle Nursing Home, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States the financial
statements of the Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home (a non-profit
organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31. 2013,
and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 7,
2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Chinle Nursing Home’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Navajoland Nursing Home
Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home (a non-profit organization)’s internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified

10
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Report on Internal Control
Page Two

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Chinle Nursing Home’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provision of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and

compiiance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal contro] or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

Einovgms A Qivan C oM

Albuquetque, New Mexico

February 7,2015
11
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR

PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
Chinle Nursing Home

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home’s compliance

with the type of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular 4-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Navajoland Nursing
Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home major federal programs for the year ended December 31,
2013. Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Navajoland Nursing
Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home major federal programs based on our audit of the types of
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in

the circumstances.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended December
31,2013.




Other Matters
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance. Our opinion on

each major federal program is not modified with respect to these matters.

Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home’s response to the noncompliance
findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home (a non-profit
organization)’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective intemal control over compliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home’s internal
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home’s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with

governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal contro! over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other

purpose.
/%LJB[W A Qg (75
Albugtierque, NM
February 7, 2015
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NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOME, INC.

dba/CHINLE NURSING HOME
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Pass-through

Federa! Grantor/ Federal Entity
Pass Through Grantor/ CFDA Identifying Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Pass-through programs from:
Department of Health & Human Services
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 Unknown 2,969,378
U.S. Department of Interior
Bureau of Indian Affairs
Indian Social Services-Welfare Assistance 15.113 Unknown 567,059

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

14
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NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOMES, INC.

DBA/CHINLE NURSING HOME
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

NOTE A —~BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of
Chinle Nursing Home and is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

15



NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOMES, INC.
DBA/CHINLE NURSING HOME

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

~

\O

The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of
Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home.

There were no significant deficiencies found during the audit of the financial
statements are reported in the Schedule of Findings & Questioned Costs.

There were no instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of
Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home division.

There were no significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award
programs that were found during the audit.

The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award programs for
Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home expresses an unqualified

opinion on all major federal programs.

There were no audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Section
510(a) of OMB Circular A-133.

. The program tested as major programs included: Medical Assistance Program #93.778.

. The threshold for distinguishing types A & B programs was $300,000.

. Navajoland Nursing Home Inc. dba Chinle Nursing Home was determined not to be a

low-risk auditee.

16
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FINDINGS-FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

Prior year comments resolved in current year:
None

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS-MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS
AUDIT

N/A

None

NON-COMPLIANCE

None

17
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BUREAU OF INDIAN AVFAIRS
. Navajo Region Office
Division of Real Estate Services
P, O. Box 1080
it REPLY REFER TO: Gallup, New Mexico 87305-1060
N25-Branch of Leasas/Permits

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN REGEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Henry Saltclah
Real Estate Department
Division of Economic Davelopment

P. O. Box 683
Window Rock, Arizona 88515

Dear Mr. Saltclah:

Enclosed for your use and distribution are five (5) sets of the approved Lease Modification
of Business Lease Number CH-02-213 to Navajoland Nursing Home Inc., dba Chinle
Nursing Homne. The 11.25 acre business site is located in Chinle, Apache Gounty, Arizona.

If there are any questions, please contact Ms. Dawn Cody, Realty Specialist at
928.871.5921.

Sincerely,

Iof Elsa J. Guliey

Regional Realty Officer

Enclosure !

cc:  Ghinle-AgencyRearEstate-BServiseswit enelk- I
. Chinls-Reglenal Business Bevelopment Office w/o encl. )
Director, Financial Services w/o encl.
Director, Land Depariment w/o encl.
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SUMMARY

. : AMENDMENT TO BUSIMESS SITE LEASE #CH-02-213 BY ADDING 343 ACRES TO
- 0 THE BUSINESS SITE LEASED TO NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOMES, INC. '

1. The Mavajo Nation leased 11.25 acres for a nursing home and appurtenan:
servicas on Movember 27, 1988 (CH-68-42) (o Dine Bitsiis Baa Aha Yaa, Inc.
(DBBAY).

2. The Navajo Nation leased by an agreement the 11.25 acres (CH-68-42) to
Navajo Health Authority replacing DBBAYI to operate a Nursing Horme.

3. On January 29, 1980, by an amendment to agreement (CH-68-42), the Navajo
Health Authority, Chairman of Navajo Tribal Council and the BIA Area Director
gave Navajo Housing Authority 3.43 of the initial 11.25 for'housing development.

. This left 7.82 acres for the Nursing Home. Five duplex houses were built

thereafter.

4. On March 30, 2003, Business Sile Lease-#-CH-02-213 was approved for

Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc.

5 On August'26, 2006 'the Resource Committes of the Navajo Nation Council
—~ ) ' appro.ved the termination of the 3.43 acres lease hetween Navajo Nation an'd'
Navajo Housing Authority to be used by Chinle Nursing Home for its staff
housing purposes. The BIA Regional Director subsequently approved the

termination.

8. It is necessary to amend Business Site Lease CH-02-213 to add the 3.43 acres
back 1o the initial 11.25 acres assigned through CH-68-42 to the predecessors of

avajoland Nursing Homes, Inc: the DBBAYI and Navajo Health Authority.  —

7. All the required land use clearances have been done including the survey, ths
archaesological clearances, and environmental assessments. The Chinle Chapter

suppori resolution CH-FEB-07-024 is includad.
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DWAYDE BILLSIE _ DAVID YAZZIE, JR. CECELIA M, BEG/
) - PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT . SECRRETARY / TREASL
(1 =y aoyraze HARRY CLAW HARRY H. CLARK MELSOM GORMAM, JR. DESWOC
© JAL o EOUNCIL DELEGATE COUNCIL DELEGATE COUNCIL JELEGATE COUNCIL DELEGATE GRAZING RE!
{ _
RESOLUTION OF THE CHINLE CHAPTER
NAVAJO NATION
CHIN-FEB-07-024
SUPPORTING CHINLE NURSING HOME IN AMENDING ITS BUSINEKSS SITE
LEASY # CH-02-213 BY ADDING 3.43 ACRES TO ¥TS ASSIGHED LAND, ‘
WHERTAS:

1. The Chinle Chapter, a recognized local government of the Navajo Nation, vested with the
power and authority to advocate on behalf of its constituents for the improvermnent of
health, safety, and general welfare of the people; and

2. OnMarch 11, 2002, the BIA Regional Du‘ector approved the business site lease # CH-02-
213, with 7.82 acres for the Chinle Nursing / Navajo land Nursing homés, Inc.; and

. 3, Navajo Housing Authority’s lease on 3.43 acres adjacent to the Chinle Nursing Home .
L "' business site was terminated by the Resources Committee of the Navajo Nation Council
o, on August 26, 2006 with the intent it would be used for Nursing Home staff housing; and
ui”\; 4. Ta order for the housing to be built, it is necessary to add the 3.43 acres to the Chinle
T e Nursing Home business site.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

The Chinle Chapter hereby supports the Chinle Nursing Home in amending its business
site lease # CH-02-213 by adding 3.43 acres to its assigned land,

CERTIFICATIOHN

We, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the Chinle Chapter at a
duly called meeting in Chinle, Navajo Nation, Arizona at which a quorum was present, and that
the same was passed by a vote of 37 in favor, 19&) opposed, and” 02 abstainsd, this 18" day
of February, 2007.

Motion by S0y VA ez Second by : E2wny \WAwE
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it is hereby agreed by and betwaen the Navajo Nation, Lessor, and __Navajoland Mursing Homes inc. | S
lessze, and pr . Surety, that Business Site Lease No.: CH-02-213 ...
be rnodified this __22™ _ day of __Jung 2007 1o provide: L

1. An amendment to Paragraph _ 2 (A) : {o include:

Leaal Description;
A PARCEL LAND BITUATE WITHIN SECTIONS 24, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, GILA & SALT RIVER

MERIDIAN, IN CHINLE, APACHE COUNTY, STATE OF ARIZONA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENGING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER QF SAID SECTION 24, MARKED BY A B.LM. BRASS CAP, FROM
WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24, ALS0O MARKED BY A B.LM. BRASS CAP LIES 00° 00°00”
W, A DISTANGE OF 527976 FEET (BASIS OF BEARINGS) (NORTH, 5280.00 FEET PER B.L.M. SURVEY PLAT 1285~
13 DATED JUNE 16, 1984, R1), THENCE N 77°30'24° W, A DISTANCE QF 1476.77 FEET TO A CONCRETE NAIL
FOUMD OM THE COMMON BOUNDARY OF THE CHINLE NURS!HG HOME TRACT (SURVEY PLAT OF THE CHIMLE
NURSIMG HOME TRACT BY THE NAVAJO LAND DEPARTMENT, DATED JULY 15, 1999, R2) AND PARCELS "A1* &
‘B1" OF THE CHINLE GOMPREHENSIVE HEALTH QARE FACILITY TRACT (SURVEY PLAT OF THE AMENDED
BOUNDARY OF THE CHINLE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE FACILITY TRACT BY SUN MESA ENTERPRISES
ING., DATED APRIL 4, 2004, R3), SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE ALONG SAID COMMON BOUNDARY N 64°40/05" W (N84°37'15"W, R4) (S84°58'44°E, R3 RE), ADISTANCE
OF 700.00 FEET TO CONCRETE MAIL TAGGED “GPS RLS 42048” FOU\ID AT TE COMMON CORMER WITH THE
CHINLE NURSING HOME TRACT, CHINLE VALLEY SCHQOL TRACT AND PARGEL “A1” OF THE CHINLE
COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE FACILTY TRACT, FROM UWHICH THE SOUTHWEST GORNER OF THE CHINLE
VALLEY SCHOOL TRACT MARKED BY 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED “AZ 22279" BEARS N 64°40°05" W
(865°00'34°E, 775.81", R2) (N65°00'34'W, 775.81' PER LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE CHINLE VALLEY SCHOOL
TRACT ON FILE AT THE NAVAJO LAND DEPARTMEMNT, WINDOW ROCK OFFICE, DATE UNHKNOWN, R5)
(S64°68'44"E, R3), A DISTANCE OF 775.89 FEET:

THENCE ALONG_A COMMON BOUNDARY WITH SAID CHINLE VAILEY SCHOOL TRAGT N 25°17'34" E
(N24°59'26°E, 700.00, R2)(524°68'26"W, 700.00', R5), A DISTANCE OF 899.97 FEET TO A %%" REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED "GPS RLS 42048" FOUHD AT THE COMMON CORNER WITH THE CHINLE VALLEY SCHOOL TRACT
AMND PARCEL "Bi" OF THE CHINLE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE FAGILITY TRACT FROM WHICH THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE CHINLE VALLEY SCHROOL TRACT MARKED BY 5/3" REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "PS 11276" BIEARS N 84°40°16™ W (S65°00734°E, 775.81, RE)(NG4°58'44"W, R3, Ré), A DISTANCE OF
775.75 FEET;

THEMCE ALONG A COMMON BOUNDARY WITH PARCEL “B1" OF THE CHINLE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE
FACILITY TRACT & 684°40°17" E (S65°00'34” E, R2)(N85°58'44°W, R3, R6){D64°37'15°E, R4), A DISTANGE OF 700.00
FEET TO A 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED “AZ 22279" AND TAGGED “GPS RLS 42048” FOUND AT THE
COMMON CORNER WITH THE CHINLE NURSING HOME TRACT AND PARCEL “B1" OF THE CHINLE
COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE FACILITY TRACT:

THEMGE GONTINUING ALONG SAID COMMON BOUNDARY § 25°17'34" W (N25°69'28"E, 700.00°, R3, RE)
(825°22'45" W, 700.00", R4), A DISTANCE OF 700.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT BEING 11.25 ACRES MORE OF LESS, AMD BEING SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EXISTING
EASEMENTS FOR UTILITIES LOCATED THEREIN,

This modification does noi changs any of the terms and conditions of the base lease, or stxpulations e ’cept
as specifically set forth herein and nothing shall be deemed a waiver of the Navajo Nation's saversign

framunity. All other terms and conditions shall remain in force and effect. ) )
i m,//’/ L~22-07
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Vice T

DR, JOE SHIRLEY, JR.

President

MEMORANDUM
T0: Kaiis Begay, Aftorney
Department of Justice

FROM: i Bﬁ"f?ﬂw

Michelle Dotson, Legal Counsel
Office of the President/Vice President

DATE: May 24, 2007 _ .

SUBJECT: EDCAP-23-07

Attached herein is a copy of Resolution No. EDCAP-23-07, and several other documents.
It appears that the Chinle Nursing Home Board of Directors obtained the Economic

{r‘ T L'“"%}\? Development Committee’s approval to expand their existing lease by 3.43 acres. The
‘Jr;‘;} attachments however do not contain an amended lease to reflect the expansion.
— Please review and prepare the amended lease in line with the Economic Development

Committee’s action.
Should you have any questions, please call me at extension 7812.
ATTACHMENTS

Xe: Leo R. Begay, Chinle Mursing Home _
file . —

i
\ v Qif : Precidont and Vi

Post Office Buzz 7440 / Windaw Rack, &ifzona / 86515 / Talephar 24

933) 2717000 4 Faze (23) 5714028




Chinle, Arizona 86503

Honorable Joe Shitley, Jr., President
Office of the President/Vice-President
THE NAVAJONATION

P.O. Box #7440

Window Rock, Arizona 86515

Be: Amendment ¢¢ Business Site Lease No. CH-02-213
Dear President Joe Shirley:

The Board of Directors of Navajoland Nursing Homes, Ine. respectfully requests your
approval to effectuate the intent of resolution #EDLCAP-23-07 of the Economic
Development Committee of the Navajo Nation Council.

The summary sheet chronologically details the events leading to the necessity of the
amendment which will increase the Chinle Nursing Home’s land base to 11.25 acres.
The lease will eventually be modified pursuant to the Nation’s Management Plan as
recommended by the Chairman of the Economic Development Committee.

With NAHASDA funds, the five (5) existing duplex houses will be renovated and a two-
story apartment with ten (10) units will be constructed this summer on the 3.43 acre site
which is being added by the amendment.

Furthermore, Mr. President, we have conceptional drawings of a planned addition of 100
beds to the nursing home when and if the Navajo Nation can provide the needed funds.

Thank you.
v ol
L%c%eb'y, i cffé /

CNH Board 017]3’ 50 o
‘ ;
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Chinle, Arizona 86503

Ms. Karis Begaye, Attorney

{ Department of Justice

The Navajo Mation

Window Roclk, Arizona 86515

RE: BUSINESS SITE LEASE NQ. CH-02-213
Dear Ms. Begaye:

Since you and | talked about the modification to the subject, wa had a legal survey and
land description re-done.

The modification will replace section 2; LAND DESCRIPTION, Part A, only the Tract
Description. Thersfore, the total acreage will be 11.25+-. The completed modification
form and the survey plat and legal description are included herewith.

There are no other changes in the lease. If you have other concerns or questions,
please call Ms. Teresa Thompson, at (928) 674-5216.

Sincerely,

J ' ' Leo R. Begay
Chairman an;’d f Diregtors




LEASE MODIFICATION

MO.:
. It is hereby agreed by and betwaen the Navajo Mation, Lessar, and __Mavaioland Nursing Horme lnc. )
e - Lessee, and — , Surety, that Business Site Lease Mo.: CH-02-213

be modified this __22™ _day of __June 2007 __to provide:

1. An amendrnent to Paragraph __2 (A) ; to include:

Legal Description: .

A PARCEL LAND SITUATE WITHIN SECTIONS 24, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 25 EAST, GILA & SALT RIVER
l[\:nEEDIAN, IN CHIMLE, APACHE COUMNTY, STATE OF ARIZOMA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
OLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORMER OF SAID SECTIOM 24, MARKED BY A B.L.M. BRASS CAP, FROM
WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORMER OF SAID SECTION 24, ALSO MARKED BY A B.L.M. BRASS CAP LIES 0000°00"
W, A DISTANCE OF 5279.76 FEET (BASIS OF BEARINGS) (MORTH, 5280.00 FEET PER BL.M. SURVEY PLAT 1285-
13 DATED JUNE 16, 1894, R1), THENGE N 773024 W, A DISTANCE QF 1476.77 FEET TO A CONGRETE NAIL
FOUND OM THE COMMON BOUNDARY OF THE CHIMLE MURSING HOME TRACT (SURVEY PLAT OF THE CHINLE
NURSING HOME TRAGT BY THE NAVAJO LAND DEPARTMENT, DATED JULY 15, 1939, R2) AND PARCELS "A1" &
"B1° OF THE CHINLE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE FACILITY TRACT (SURVEY PLAT OF THE AMENDED
BOUNDARY OF THE CHINLE COMPREHEMSIVE HEALTH CARE FACILITY TRACT BY SUN MESA ENTERPRISES
ING., DATED APRIL 4, 2004, R3), SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE ALONG SAID COMMON BOUMDARY N 6440°05" W (Ne43715"W, Rd) (SGL?"IS'M“E R3 Ra), A DISTAMCE
OF 700.00 FEET TO CONCRETE NAIL TAGGED "GPS RLS 42045" FOUND AT TE COMMON CORNER WITH THE
CHINLE NURSING HOME TRACT, CHINLE VALLEY SCHOOL TRACT AND PARCEL “A1" OF THE CHINLE
COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE FACILITY TRACT, FROM WHICH THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE CHINLE
VALLEY SCHOOL TRACT MARKED BY 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED “AZ 22279" BEARS N 6440'05" W
(S6500'34°E, 775.81, R2) (N6S0O34'W, 775.81" PER LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE CHINLE VALLEY SCHOOL
TRACT ON FILE AT THE NAVAJO LAND DEPARTMENT, WINDQW ROCK OFFICE, DATE UNKNOWN, R5)
(S6459'44"E, 13), A DISTAMCE OF 775.60 FEET:

THENCE ALONG A COMMON BOUNDARY WITH SAID CHINLE VALLEY SCHOOL TRACT % 2517'34” E (N2459'26'E,
700.00°, R2)(52459'26"W, 700.00°, R5), A DISTANCE OF 8699.67 FEET TO A % REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "GPS RLS 42048" FOUND AT THE COMMON CORNER WITH THE CHINLE VALLEY SCHOOL TRACT
AND PARCEL “B1" OF THE CHINLE GOMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE FACILTY TRAGCT FROM WHICH THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE CHINLE VALLEY SCHOOL TRACT MARKED BY 5/8" REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAF
£ T STAMPED *PS 11276" BEARS @ 6440'16° W (S6500'34°E, 775.81', R5)(N6458°44"W, R3, R6), A DISTANCE OF 774.75
ey FEET;

THENCE ALONG A COMMON BOUNDARY WITH PARCEL “B1” OF THE CHINLE COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH CARE
FAGILITY TRACT S 6440'7" E (S6500°34" e, P‘2)(No5‘?58’44rW R3, R6)(D6437"15"E, R4), A DISTANCE OF 700.00
FEET TO A 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED “AZ 2227¢" AND TAGGED “GPS RLS 42048" FOUND AT THE
COMMON WITH THE CHINLE NURSING HOME TRAGT AND PARCEL "B1" OF THE CHINLE COMPREHENSIVE
HEALTH CARE FACILITY TRACT;

THENGE CONTINUING ALONG SAID COMMON BOUNDARY S 25‘(7’ 4" W (N2559'268"E, 700.00', R3, R6) (S2822'45"
W, 700.00', R4), A DISTANCE OF 700.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT BEING 11.25 ACRES MORE OF LESS, AND BEING SUBJEGT TO ANY AMD ALL EXISTING
EASEMENTS FOR UTILITIES LOGATED THEREIN.

This rnodification does not change any of tha terms and conditions of the base lease, or stipulations e,«:ept
as specifically set forth herein and nothing shall he deemed a waiVver of thgy Navajo Matjor's sovereign
immunity. All other terrns and conditions shall remain in force and e‘rert/

,,%/ D6 22:67

Surety Date : Lessee(s) ate
Chairman, Boa)d Darcczors

——— ———

— —

Lessea(s) Date

AVAJD MATION, LEBSOR

e ———

esidentMice-Prasident
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THACT DEICRIPTION

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATER WITMIN THE -SOUTHEAST QUARTER
(SE/4} OF SECTION 24, TOUNSHIP U8 NORTIS, BANGE 26 EAST,
Gl1LA & SALT RIYER MERIDIAN, N TRE VICINITY OF CHINLE,
APACHE COUNTY, STATE OF AR! ONA, AND IS5 BEMG zomm
PARTICULARY DESCRIBED aS FOLLPWS: .

COMMENGE ni the Northcost Corner »f Seclion 25 of
said Townohip 32 Norih, Renge 25 Eesl, Glla and Sall

Rlver Maoridian; .
" THENCE run DUE SOUTH,, - R,.840.00 feeiy:
THENCE yvn N 26 48' 48" I, 3,284,398 feel
1o the PDINT OF BEGINNING of the heircin deseribed

percel of Jond; .

THENCE N 0&' BT 18" W, 37600 feeky
THENCE N 25 28 46" E, 160,00 Feal;
THENCE N 04" a7 15 W, 146.50 feet:
THENCE N 25° 22’ 45" B, . 540,00 frel;
THENCE 5 64' 37 15 E. 620,00 fret;
THENCE S 2622 45" W, 700,00 izl

to the Point of Beginning.

Being 7.02 sere{s), more or less, fn nree, and being subject
sEC. 1p M.o umdm .ﬂa ME. exisling easements for undergrouvnd wiflitios
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RESQOLUTION OF THE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITIER
OF THE NAVAJO MATION COUNCIL

21°% NAVAJO WATION COUNCIL - First Year, 2007
AN ACTION

RELATING TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT; APPROVING A LEASE
AMENDMENT BY ADDING .3.43 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, TO LEASE MNO.
CH-02-213 BETWEEN THE NAVAJO NATION AND NAVAJOLAND NURSING

HOME, INC., DBA: CHINLE NURSING HOME, LOCATED WITHIN
CHINLE CHAPTER, NAVAJO NATION (ARIZONA)

BE IT ENACTED:

1. The Navajo Nation hereby approves a lease
amendnment by adding 3.43 acres, more or less, to Lease No.
CH-02-213 between the MNavajo Nation and Navajoland Nursing
Home, Inc., DBA Chinle Nursing, Home, located within Chinle
Chapter, Navajo Nation (Arizona), attached hereto as
Exhibit “A7,

2. The Navajo Nation hereby authorizes the President
of the WNavajo Nation to execute any and all documents
necessary to effectuate the intent of this resolution.

CERTIFLCATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was
duly considered by the Economic Development Committee of
the Navajo Nation Council at a duly called meeting at St.
Michaels, Navajo MNation (Arizona), at which a quorum was
present and that same was passed by a vote of 5 in favor, 0
opposed and 0 abstained, this 26“’day of April, 2007.

»/’/'7 | s /)Zﬁf{ e

p/dubifv/"/’/“’
Qé@rgmce Platero, ChdlfP@ﬁSOﬂ
Economic Development Committee

Mation: Tom LaPahe
Second: Tommy M. Tsosie



/KUPUSED STANDING COMMITTEE RESOLUTION oo 16
21" NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL - First Year, 2007

INTRODUCED BY

[Pl Zerge

(Prime Sponsor)

rrackmeno. O 2 9-07]
AN ACTION
RELATING TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT; APPROVING A LEASE

AMENDMENT BY ADDING 3.43 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, TO LEASE NO. CH—C)?-
213 BETWEEN THE NAVATO NATION AND NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOME,
INC., DBA: CHINLE NURSING HOME, LOCATED WITHIN CHINLE CHAPTER,

NAVAJO NATION (ARIZONA)
BE IT ENACTED:
1. The Navajo Nation hereby approv.es a lease amendment by adding 3.43 acres,

more or less, to Lease MNo. CH-02-213 between the Navajo Nation and Navajoland
Nursing Home, Inc., DBA Chinle Nursing Home, located within Chinle Chapter, Navajo

Nation (Arizona), attached hereto as Exhibit A.
2. The Navajo Nation hereby authorizes the President of the Navajo 1 \Iatmn to

execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this resoluiion.

7-4%3-1
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RESOLUTION NHA- 4548-2015

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE NAYAJO HOUSING AUTHORITY

Approving ang Anthorizing a Funding Commitment
0f5521.,448,516 of Equity Reserve Funds for the
Desizn and Construction of a New Nursing Home Facility

WHEREAS:

1. Public Law 104-330, the WNative American Housing Assistance and Seclf
Detenmination Act of 1996 (NAHASDA), was enacted to provide housing assistance that recognizes
the rights of Indian Self-determination and Selt-governance through a program known as Indian

Housing Block Grant (IHBG); and

2. The Navajo Housing Authority (NHA) (a) was created and established as a public
body of the Navajo Nation under the laws of the Navajo Nation at 6 N.N.C. § 601 and its Plan of
Operation is codified thereunder; (b) pursnant to 24 CFR 1000.206 of the NAHASDA regulations, is
the Tribally Designated Housing Entity (TDHE) for the Navajo Nation and is an eligible recipient of
IHBG pursuant to Navajo Nation Council (NNC) Resolution CD-82-03: and (c) is otherwise
regulated by HUD NAHASDA program requirements set forth in the Code of Federal Regulations,
Title 24 Housing and Urban Development, Parts 85 and 1000; and

3. Pursuant to 6 N.N.C., Sections 605 and 616(b)(3). the Board of Commissioners of
the Navajo Housing Authority (NHA) is empowered with the authority to manage the affairs of the
NHA with the power to do all things necessary or desirable to secure the financial aid or cooperation
of the federal government in the undertaking of providing safe, decent and sanitary housing; and

4, The Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc., DBA Chinle Nursing Home (CNH) is the only
level | and level 2 nursing home care facility on the Navajo Nation and has operated in Chinle,
Arizona for over 47 years. The CNH was a subrecipient of NAHASDA funds for the rehabilitation
of 10 staff housing units and the construction of 10 new staff rental housing units, The CNH Sub
Recipient Agreements were entered into before June 10, 2014; and

5. On Auvgust 6 and 7, 2015, CNH staff David Ezeli and the Vice Chairperson of the
CNH board, Shirley Stoner both reported to the NHA Board of Commissioners on the deteriorated 47
year old facility and pending closure of the facility because of numerous safety violations that arose

because of the aging facility: and

6. Aneva Yazzie, the NHA CEQ, also met with Wayne Claw, the CNH CEO on
Tuesday. September 1, 2015, toured the aging CNH facility, and met with some of the residents. The
NHA CEQ saw first-hand the dire and immediate need for a safe and decent modem facility for
elderly Navajo citizens who need a facility on the Navajo Nation so that they will not be transported

off reservation for their critical medical care; and

7. The preliminary initial cstimate to design and construct 2 new 125 bed fucility would
cost about $28,598,022 and CNH would like the NiIA to assist in funding part of that need: and

s RuS L R-3584 Phione: {$Z8; RT71-2608




RESOLUTION NHA-4548-2015
September 5, 2013
Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

L The Board of Commissioners of the Navajo Housing Authority hereby approves and
authorizes a funding commitment of $21,448,516 (75%) of the tota! funds needed in the amount of
328,598,022 to construct a new level 3, 120-bed, 67,800 square foot, 3-story nursing home facility in
Chinle, Arizona, using the Navajo Housing Authority’s Equity FFunds provided that the Navajo
Nation or another funding source commits funds for the remaining unmet funding need to comnplete
construction of the new facility.

2. The Board of Commissioners of the Navajo Housing Authority hercby authorizes snd
directs the Chief Executive Officer and her staff to beyin work on the planning and design of the new
nursing home facility.

3. The Board of Commissioners of the Navajo Housing Authority challenges and
requests the Navajo Nation, all of'its Divisions, Departments, and any other Navajo, federal, or entity
to assist in funding the design and development of a new nursing home facility that will serve s a
home away from home for our Navajo elderly.

4. The Board of Commissioners of the Navajo Housing Authority hereby authorizes and
directs the Chief Executive Officer to take all other necessary action to effectuate this resolution.

CERTIFICATION

Commissioner Ben Johnson, moved that the foregoing Resolution NHA-4548-2015 be
adopted and this was seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Chester.

Same was passed by the following vote:

AYES: 7 NAYS: 0 ABSTAINED: 0

The Secretary, thereupon, declared said motion CdXTlCd and said Resolutlon NHA-4548.2015

was ud(}piyd thl'; Sth day Oi SeptembEI 2015
ﬂ\
_P - R - “ /‘

Ervin Chavmhairpersog/
NHA BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Fisting ewns, c Cﬁm#f&-abmt’f
NHA BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESPECTIVE CHIEF: _ ¥
LEGAL REVIEW: _. _ :
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER: _

L
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ERNEST G. JOrMSOM

COMMWESSIONERS
Executive Cirector

KRISTINK. MAYES - Chairrman
GARY PIERCE

PALL NEWIM AN JEFF GRAPT
SAMDRA I, KEHHEDY Direator
BOB STUMP Corparations Division

ARIZOMA CORPORATION COMMISSION

September 11, 2009

VICTOR JOE JR
POBOX 910
CHINLE, AZ 86503

RE: NAVAJOLAND NURSING HOMES, INC.
File Number: 01450670

We are pleased to notify you that your Amendment to Articles of Incorporation for the above-referenced
corporation HAS BEEN APPROVED.

. Youmust publish a copy of the Amendment. - The-publication-must-be-in-a newspaper of geperal————————
circulation in the county of the known place of business in Arizona for three consecutive

publications. A list of acceptable newspapers in each county is enclosed and is also posted on the
Commission website. Publication must be completed WITHIN 60 DAYS after September 11, 2009,
which is the date the document was approved for filing by the Commission. The corporation may
be subject to administrative dissolution if it fails to publish. You will receive an Affidavit of
Publication from the newspaper, and you may file it with the Commission.

We strongly recoramend that you periodically monitor your corporation’s record with the
Commission, which can be viewed at www.azcc.gov/divisions/corporations. If you have questions
or need further information, please contact us at (602) 542-3026 in Phoenix, (520) 628-6560 in
Tucson, or Toll Free (Arizona residents only) at 1-800-345-5819. :

Sincerely,
Linda CJohnson
Examiner, Corporations Division




Office of the
CORPORATION COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

To all to whom these presents shall come, greeting:

1, Ernest G. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do
hereby certify that

**INAVAJOLAND NURSING HOMES, INC,*%*

a domaestic nonprofit corporation arganized under the laws of the State of Arizona, did
incorporate on Fehruary 18, 1982.

I further certify that according to the records of the Arizona Corporation Commission, as
of the date set forth hereunder, the said corporation is not administratively dissolved for
failure to comply with the provisions of the Arfzona Nonprofit Corporation Act; and that its
most recent Annual Report, subject ta the provisions of A.R.S. seciions 10-3122, 10-3123,
70-3125, & 10-11622, has been delivered to the Arizona Corporation Commission for filing;
and that the said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution as of the date of this

certificate.
R

This ceriificate relates only to the legal existence of the above named enlity as of the date
issued. This certificate is not to be construed as an endorsement, recommendation, oy
notice of approval of the entity's condition or business aclivities and practices.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunfo set my hand and affixed
the official seal of the Arizona Carporation Commission. Dons at
Phoenix, the Capiial, this 18th Day of August, 2070, A. D.

—

6 @ LT

Executive Director

By: 507190

A QS‘ y
k‘?“’i?ﬁ b
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JUNE 07, 2016

CHINLE NURSING HOME PROPOSED 120 BED CONSTRUCTION COST

Welle; Estimated Cost to Construct 67,800 Sq. Ft. New Facility
Funds Approved by Navajo Housing Authority (NHA)

NHA funds to be use for new furniture/update Computer System
NHA Fund Balance for Construction Cost

Request NN for Construction Cost Only

Total Construction Cost to Complete 67,800 Sq. Ft. New Facility

$28,598,022.00
$21,448,516.00
$890,494.00
$20,598,022.00

$8,000,000.00

$28,598,022.00

© $890,494.00 of NHA non- restricted funds will be used to purchase new furniture

and updated computer system for new facility.




)

Preliminary Project Budgeting
Chinle Replacement Nursing Home
Chinle , Arizona

Date: August 24,2014 Project No.: 1501.00 WellerArchitects
Chinle Replacement Nursing Home
Hard Costs COST REMARKS
1 |Proposed Building Size: 67,800 |sq. ft.
1.a|Number of Staries 3 {floors
1.bJArea per floor 22,600 {sq. ft.
1.c{Number of Beds 120 {beds
2 |Opinion of Building Construction Cost: 5288 |/sq. ft. $19,526,400]Approximate
3 [Opinion of Site Improvemt Cost: $1,933,113|Approximate
Opinion of Aproximate Hard Cost: $21,459,513}0PCC
Soft Costs
4 {Approximate Soft Costs:
4.a|Project Management Fee +2% $435,606{% of OPCC. Assumed
4.b1A/E Fee 10% $2,145,9511% of OPCC
4.c|Topographic Survey $4,500|Approximate
4.d|Geotechnical Investigation $6,500|Approximate
4.e|Furniture and Equipment $2,400,000/Approximate
Opinion of Aproximate Soft Cost: $4,992,557
5 5.a|Construction Contingency l 10%J $2,145,951 |% of OPCC
OPINION OF PROJECT COST: $28,598,022

P:\1501\1 Marketing\Preliminary Project Budgeting-Chinle Nursing Home_v2.x}s8/24/2015
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1Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2303 Chinle, Arizona 86503 Email.  wynclaw@yahoo.com

The Navajo Nation Grant Application

Name of Applicant:. CHINLE NURSING HOME Telephone No.: 928-674-5216

- “Physical Address: N191 West Hospital Rd. IRS TIN/EIN No: 860427359
--(NN Grant Request Amount: 8,000,000.00 Grant Start Date: Jan. 201@ lGrant End Date: W
Brief Description of the Organization or Entity Requesting the Grant: %T( X

Chinle Nursing Home (CNH) a non-profit nursing home for 79 elders

PROBLEMS/NEEDS STATEMENT

Briefly describe the problems/needs identified based on relevant and collected data. The statement should be brief, clear and
concise, including population (Navajo) to be served and location of the population.

CNH received 75% ($21,488,516.00) of funding to replace the existing 49 years old non-compliance with Center for
Medicare/Medicaid Services(CMS) facility to a new 120 bed nursing home facility. CNH is requesting the Navajo Nation
for the 25% (8,000.000.00) match to complete the new facility. CNH elder clients are from the entire Navajo Nation per
Navajo Nation Family Services FY 2000 elders study approximately 2,100 elders that need assistance for nursing home
care. CNH hired Dyron Murphy's Architect of Albugueque in March 2016 and presently in the design stages. '

- Bneﬂy describe the approaches, services, and/or ways the problems or needs which will be addressed with the grant.

METHODOLOGY

CNH has already received 75% of the funding for the new 120 beds facility, the new facility will replace the old building
which does not meet CMS requirement for a Level 3 facility ( more severe care for elders), CNH is a Level 1 & 2 facility
presently, the new facility will meet the requirements so majority of the elders that are at Level 3 in off reservation nursing
homes will be able to be transferred back to Chinle CNH new facility, near their home. The 2% matching from the
Navajo Nation will complete the cost of the construction of new facility.

Signature of Autfiorized Representative 4 Date Signed
" Victor Joe, Jr. Chairman, CNH Board of Directors
| Type Name of Authorized Representative Title

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all data in this application are true and correct. The document has been duly authorized by the governing
body of the applicant and the applicant will comply with the Navajo Nation terms and conditions if the grant is awarded.

it (- 429 ] aolte

NNOMB-GA14




THE NAVAIO NATION

PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY
PPART . Business Unit No.: New Project Title- __ Chinle Nursing H ome
Diviston/Branch:  Div .of Sociat Services Chapter: Chinte Agency: Chinte
Prepared By: Wane Claw, €GO Phone No.: 928 674-5216
{PARTI.  Check one X Original Revision _Reglogation Modiicalion
Approprlatlon
Project Funds/Source(s) End Date Amount % of Total
Sihashin Funds . July 2016 8,000,000.00 28%
Ravajo Housing Authorty{NHA) Un-restricted Funds 5018 20,598,022.00 2%
NHA Un-restricted Funds Purcnase Furniture/Computer 2018 890,494.00
Totau| 8099700000 | 1opy,
PART 1ll. Budget at LOD 4 Amount PART IV. Project Information
5050-Building 8,000,000.00 Project Type: BuitdingConslruction
Planned Starf Date M4y 2015
lPlanned End Date: My 2018
Pm;ecl Manager: Arcadis-At Francis
WE USE ONLY
{Resolution No.:
FMIS Set Up Date.
] Company No..
jorar| 300000000 | {oyg Anayst
PART V. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
| HERERY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT FHE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS FORM IS COMPLETE AND ACCURATE.
&fLofil ¢
Wane Ctaw, O
ept. Direclor Signature / Date VERIFIED BY: Div. Direclor Signature / Date
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Appendix J

I
THE NAVAJO NATION BUDGET FORM 3
PROJECT BUDGET AND JUSTIFICATION Page | of 3

Project Tite:  New Chinle Nursing Home 120 bed -Funds contributed by Navajo Nation

l’;t\RT . Business Unit No.: NEW

'PART I
(A) {B) () ©) (€}
Fund Object
Source { Agency Code Budget
Code Code {LOD B} Object Cede Description (LOD 7) & Justification TOTAL
M 2 9050 9052-Building-Construction of new nursing home faciity $8,000.000.00
oA

PAGE TOTALY|  $3.000,000.00

[ 76
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1 N I'1 /A NAVAJO HOUSING AUTHORITY

; \( FEDEX OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

December 30, 2011

. / (ﬁf
Mr. Randall Akers, Administrator . D/D 2/
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ’ \ 7/5)
Northern Plains Office of Native American Programs
1670 Broadway Street A U

Denver, Colorado 80202-4801

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW WAIVER — Chinle Nursing Home
Dear Mr. Akers:

Pursuant to Section 105 (d) of the Native American Housing and Self Determination Act
(NAHASDA) 0f 1996, as amended, the Navajo Housing Authority (NHA) is requesting a waiver
be granted for prior expenditures incurred for five (5) existing duplexes located in Chinle,
Arizona. The project was initially funded in the amount of $§132,000 under the FY 2006 Indian
Housing Block Grant for the original plan awarded to the sub-recipient, Chinle Nutsing Home

= (CNH). Initially the NHA and CNH entered info a Subrecipient Agreement on August 11, 2006,

) As a part the sub-recipient agreement, provisions allowed for the sub-recipient to conduct the
Environmental Assessment (EA) reviews on a contracted basis when necessary; however, in this- .__
instance, the NHA issued an Exemption for Administrative Activities only on January 10, 2007 ™
to conduct the initial planning and engineering activities (copy attached as Exhibit A).

This was communicated to CNH in 2007, however, by the end of the year there was turnover in
CNH’s executive management staff. Concurrently, the CNH completed land lease modifications
for a portion of land following execution of the first sub-recipient agreement and pursued general
project planning activities. By the fall of 2010, CNH proceeded with a renovation project and
related construction activities based on their determination that the undertaking was exigent and
necessary due to the deteriorating conditions of the duplexes and oncoming winter weather
conditions. Towards the conclusion of the project, NHA was informed that such activities had
occurred and dise6vered that\the project required additional environmental clearances.
Thereaﬁer op”or about March 21, 2011, CNH submitted a request for reimbursement of
nal and labor expenses incurred. To date, no project expenses
to CNH pending ﬂlIS Wa1ver request and - final envuonmental

Plan (IHP) in which a total sum of $1,105,933 has been allocated for renovation activities for the
same project for which this waiver request is submitted.

As a result, NHA, through the Grants Management Department advised CNH that in order to
allow reimbursement of construction related expenses, the environmental records would need to

+ O. Box 4980 Window Rock, Navajo Nation, Arizona 86515-4980 Phone: (928) 871-2600




Mr. Randall Akers, Administrator
December 30, 2011
Page 2 of 3

be updated to include the potential for demolition and reconstruction of ten (10) existing units. In
coordination and consultations with the CNH, NHA has requested for and obtained supporting
documents for this waiver request, including recent updates to the previously approved

Environmental Assessment (copy attached as Exhibit B). The NHA provides this copy for your
review and any recommended changes.

We believe all necessary corrections have now been addressed. To support this request, the
NHA has complied with the following requirements.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE - The Secretary may waive the requirements under this

section if the Secretary determines that a failure on the part of a recipient to comply with the
provisions of this section:

(1) will not frustrate the goals of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C.
4331 et seq.) or any other provision of law that furthers the goals of that Act;

The NHA and Chinle Nursing Home, a Non-Profit Navajo Business, believes the goal of
NEPA of 1969 has been addressed. As part of the ERR process, an Environmental
Assessment (EA) will be further amended based on the proposed waiver request and any
recommended changes. This shall include consultation with the Navajo Nation Water
Resources, the WNavajo Nation Environmental Protection Agency, and certified
Environmental professionals/consultants, to comply with the requirement of the
environmental review process pursuant to 24 CFR Part 58, (13) Categorical Exclusion
documentation. Only prior Administrative Exemptions have been completed, reviewed and

issued by the Tribally Designated Housing Entity, NHA to allow the full EA to be
completed.

(2) does not threaten the health or safety of the community involved by posing an immediate
or long-term hazard to residents of that community;

As a result of the renovation conducted by CNH in 2009 and 2010, there is no longer an
imminent threat of health or safety to the local community or of any long term hazardous
conditions as a result of the expenditure of NAHASDA funds or housing activities authorized
pursuant to the Sub-recipient Agreement(s) between CNH and NHA. We have included
pictures of the completed work (copies attached as Exhibit C).

(3) is a result of inadvertent error, including an incorrect or incomplete certification provided
under subsection (c) (1);

The incomplete environmental requirement was not discovered by NHA Grants Management
Department until June 2010 while the CNH management turnover had also occurred in the
interim. Subsequently, NHA requested a review of the ERR process and related supporting
documents. The ERR record was determined to be incomplete and corrective measures were
undertaken immediately upon discovery including the updated Environmental Assessment.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
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Form - 02 (NHAD4-52564) .
NAHASDA BLOCK GRANT BUDGET ____ New Construction
FISCAL YEAR 2006 IHBG __ Renovation/Rehabilitat
Name of Housing Provider: Home Ownership No. of Units ___ Acquisition
Chinle Nursing Home x___ Pre-Engineering/Plan
Proposed Project Location: Public Rental No. of Units ____ Infrastructure Planning
Chinle, Arizona 10
Line Account Classification Lates! Approved Actual NAHASDA Increase{Decrease) Revise
Na. Account Descriplion Budgel Cosl Incurred Budget Amour
Number +l(‘)
{A) (8) {€) (D) {E) 3] ((
1 141001 Administration Salaries 25,000 - -
2 141009 Employee Benefit Contribution - . .
3 141010  (Travel . - .
4 141011 Training Expense 1,000 - .
5 141012  [Publications - .
5] 141013  |Advertisement Expenses 400 . -
7 141014  |Membership Dues/Subscription - - .
8 141015  Office Supplies Expense - - .
g 141016  |Telephone - - .
10 1 141017 {Postage Expense - - -
11 | 141018 |[Bank Service Charges - . -
12 | 141019 [Miscellaneous Expense . - .
13 | 141020 {Maintenance Agreement - - .
14 | 141021 |Accouniing & Audit Fees - - .
15 | 141023 Consultant Fees - - .
16 | 141025 }Board Stipend - - .
17 | 141800 {Counseling - - -
© . 18| 147503  |Office Equipment - - .
") 719 |_TOTAL ADMINISTRATION (sum 1-18) 26,400 - .
" 20 | 143001 Architectural Engineering Serwces 95,000 - -
21 143006  |Permit Fees - -
22 | 143007 [inspection Caosts - -
23 | 143018 ISundry Planning Costs 5,600 - -
24 | TOTAL PLANNING (sum 20-23) 100,600 - - 1
25 | 144004  {Surveys and Maps 5,000 - -
26 | 144019  {Sundry Site Cosls - -
27 | TOTAL SITE ACQUISITION (sum 25-26) 5,000 - -
28 | 145001 Site improvements - -
291 146001 |Dwelling Construction - -
30 | 147001 {Nondwelling Construction - -
31 148001 Contract Work in Progress - - -
32| TOTAL CONSTRUCTION (sum 28-31) - - -
33 | TOTAL NAHASDA BUDGET (sum 19,24,27&32) 132,000 - - 1

Navajo Nation Housing Provider Approval:

D04 4. 0.a0h~ b/

_ Signature Date
TRIBALLY DESIGNATED HOUSING ENTITY APPROVAL

Efia S, Dalton, Administrator

Name/Title

M

Chesler Cad - _— _T g/ '

TDHE Chief Executive Officer Signature Date
Financlal Management Operations

Note: {f Total Budget mcludes construclion donars the sum of Line 19 & 24 should not exceed 20% of the Total Grant Proposed (Lina 33)
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A NAVAJO HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Environmental Review Record

FROM: oe wouss. Mol

Thomascita Shorty, Environmental Compliance Officer

DATE: January 9, 2007

SUBJECT:  Exempt Activities

HOUSING PROVIDER: Chinle Nursing Home

GRANT YEAR: 2006

The purpose of this memorandum ‘is to document that the Navajo Housing Authority has
determined, in accordance with the citation from 24 CFR 58.34(a) referenced below, that

the following activities are exempt from National Environmental Policy Act requirements
and other provisions of law or authorities cited in 24 CFR 58.5.

Activity Regulatory Citation Budgeted Amount
Environmental & Other Studies Sec. 58.34 (a) (1) $132,000.00
Administrative & Mgmt Activities Sec. 58.34 (a) (3)

Inspection & Testing Sec. 58.34 (a) (5)
Engineering or Design Costs Sec. 58.34 (a) (8)

Total: $132,000.00

Attached to this memorandum is a determination regarding compliance with the

requirements of 24 CFR 58.6 for the listed activities.
Date / /%Zéh‘f)

Concurrence of the TDHE:

Title: Acting Chief Executive Officer Signature

Attachment

0. Box 4980 Window Rock, Navajo Nation, Arizona 86515-4980 Phone: (928) 871-2600




Mr, Randall Akers, Administrator .
December 30, 2011 a
Page 3 of 3

(4) and may be corrected through the sole action of the recipient.
The NHA has taken action to correct the lack of a complete ERR record by taking
responsibility for the coordination process to ensure proper records are established and
communication exists between all parties including the NHA Environmental Clearance
Program, the sub-recipient and the NHA Grants Management Department.

In closing, the NHA is requesting a waiver under P.L., 107-292 Section 105, subsection (d) from
HUD to resolve this matter. Your consideration is appreciated. If you should have any
questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact NHA at (982) 871-2603.

Sincerely,

NAVAJO HOUSING AUTHORITY

ecutive Officer

xc:  Marlene Lynch, CFO
Louis Shepherd, Grants Manager \
Wayne Claw, Executive Director/CNH .
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el c U.S. Department of Housing
s (il #

and Urban Development
Pacific/Hawaii Office of

Community Planning and Development
Environmental Branch

Environmental Assessment
(HUD recommended format per
24 CFR 58.36, revised 1/99)

Project Identification: Construction of 10 New Housing Units, & Demolish and Reconstruct 10
Existing Housing Units

Preparer: Chinle Nursing Home

Responsible Entity: Navajo Nation

Month/Year: December/2011



Environmentsal Assessment

Responsible Entity [24 CFR 58.2()(7)): Navajo Nation

Certifying Officer [24 CFR 58.2(2)(2)): Ben Shelly, Navajo Nation President

Project Name: Construction of Ten New Housing Units, & Demolish & Reconstruct Ten Existing
Housing Units

Project Location: Chinle, Apache County, Arizona

Estimated total project cost: $1,200,000 (FY 2004)
$1,680,000 (FY 2008)

Grant Recipient {24 CFR 58.2(2)(5):Navajo Housing Authority/Chinle Nursing Home
Recipient Address: P.O. Box 4980 Window Rock, Arizona 86515

Project Representative: Ella S. Dalton, Administrator, Chinle Nursing Home
Telephone Number: 928 674-5216

Conditions for Approval: (List all mitigation measures adopted by the responsible entity to
eliminate or minimize adverse environmental impacts. These conditions must be included in
project contracts or other relevant documents as requirements). [24 CFR 58.40(d}, 40 CFR 1505.2(c)]

1. An assessment of lead-based paint and asbestos will be conducted prior to construction
activity for the demolition and reconstruction of the existing housing units.

2. Based on the Geo Tech Report, the Engineer recommends a minimum of three feet of
engineered fill for the foundations.

3. Navejo Housing Autharity recommends that heavy equipment operate during weekdays.

4. CNH will ensure that a storm water prevention plan is on file including the submission of the
NPDES Permit.

8. Fugitive dust emissions shall be kept to a minimum by designating traffic, applying water to

roads and taking other measures to minimize poteniial impacts during construction
activity.

FINDING: {58.40(g)]
Finding of No Significant impact
{The project will not result in a significant impact on the quality of the human environment)
Finding of Significant Impact
(The project may significantly affect the quality of the human environment)

Preparer Signature: > iev et ‘[.&i/uﬂj% - Date: i:&}!:ﬁ I 1
Title/Agency: Thomascita Shorty, Compliance Coordinator/NHA Operations
Branch/Environmental Clearance Program

RE Approving Official Signature: Date:
Title/ Agency: Ben Shelly, Navajo Nation President

o
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Statement of Purpose and Need for the Proposal: (40 CFR 1503.9¢b)]

Chinle Nursing Home (CNH) proposes to construct ten new housing units, and demolish and
reconstruct ten existing housing units.

The Chinle Nursing Home requires 24-hour staff coverage and many employees have to travel
great distances to get to and from work. The housing units will enable CNH to retain valuable
professional employees that are a necessary to the organization,

Description of the Proposal: Include all contemplated actions which legically are either
geographically or functionaily 2 composite part of the praject, regardless of the source of funding.
[24 CFR 58.32, 40 CFR 1508.25]

The new construction, and the demolition and reconstruction will take place within 3.43 acres of
land situated within a fenced area adjacent to Chinle Nursing Home Facility.

The proposed action encompasses all phases of construction activities related to the construction
of ten units, including extension of utilities to the housing units, ground work, street paving and
landscaping.

The proposed action will be to demolish and reconstruct the housing units. The existing housing
units are more than twenty years old and requires updated wiring and plumbing components that
will enable units to be more energy efficient.

Existing Conditions and Trends: Describe the existing conditions of the project area and its
surroundings, and trends likely to continue in the absence of the project. [24 CFR 58.40(a)]

The proposed project site is located within Navajo Tribal Trust Lands, at Chinle, Apache County,
Arizona, The ten existing housing units and a 79-bed Nursing Home Facility are located within
3.43 acres. Adjacent to the CNH Compound is the Chinle Valley Schoal, a facility for
handicapped children. The area is also surrounded by housing units for essential staff who work
for the Indian Health Service.

in the absence of this proposed action, CNH would not be able to retain valuable professional
employees who must travel long distances to work and to keep uninterrupted 24-hour staff service
to the clients. itis in the best interest of the Navajo population, the community and the Navajo
Nation to build these housing units.

(¥




Statutory Checklist

[24CFR §58.5]

For each listed statute, executive order or regulation, record the determinations made. Note
reviews and consultations completed as well as any applicable permits or approvals obtained.
Altach evidence that all required actions have been taken. Record any conditions or mitigation
measures required. Then, make a determination of compliance or consistency.

Factors

Determinations and Compliance Documentation

Historic Preservation
{36 CFR 800]

As written in the archeaological report, fieldwork was
performed on April 24, 1997. On June 19, 1997, the Navajo
Nation Historic Preservation Department (HPD-97-243) issued
a Cultural Resource Compliance Form that No Properties were
located. On June 23, 1997, the BIA Area Director approved
and concurred to the no historic properties were located.
Source; Cultural Resources Compliance Form and refer to
Exhibit "A".

Floodplain Management

{24 CFR 55, Executive Order 11938]

Based on the floodplain maps generated by the U.S. Corps of
Engineers Los Angeles District, the project does not involve
praperty acquisition, management, construction or
improvement within a 100 year floodplain (Zones A or V) and
do notinvolve a “critical action” (e.g., emergency facility, facility

for mobility impaired persons, etc) within a 500 year floodplain
{Zone B).
Source: Exhibit "B"

Wetlands Protection
[Executive Order 11990]

Based on a site survey and routine consultation with the
NNEPA, the project will not effect wetlands or waters of the
Navajo Nation related to the project.

Source; Exhibit "C"

Coastal Zone

Management Act
[Sections 307(c).(d)]

There are no Coastal Zones near the Navajo Nation.
Therefore the project will not involve the placement, or removal
of materials, nor increase the intensity of use in a coastal zone.
Source: NOAA Coastal Zone Management Program, see
Exhibit "D"

Sole Source Aquifers
{40 CFR 148]

There are two designated Sole Source Aquifers; Upper Santa
Cruz & Avra Basin Aquifer and Bishee-Naca Aquifer in the
State of Arizona. These are near the baorder of Arizona and
Mexico: therefore no effect for SSA.

Source: Exhibit "E"

Endangered Species Act
{50 CFR 402]

On December 21, 2011, the Navajo Nation Fish & Wildlifs
issued a Biological Resource Compliance Form that the
proposed project is located in Area 4: Community
Development. The project is located within an existing leased
area therefore no effect for any federally listed species and no
effect for significantly impact any tribally listed species or other
species of concern.

Source: Exhibit "F"

Wild and Scenic

Rivers Act
[Sections 7 {b), {c)]

The nearest Wild and Scenic River is the Verde River located

roughly 200 miles west of the project site therefore no affect for
WA&SR.

Source: Exhibit "G”

Air Quality
{Clean Air Act, Sections 176 (c)
and (d). and 40 CFR 8, 51, 83]

The project site is not located in an unclassified for the
National Ambient Air Quality Standards {(NAAQS) for criteria air
pollutanis. The unclassified areas are assumed to be in
attainment.

Source: Exhibit "C"
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Farmland Protection Policy
Act [7 CFR 658]

Based upon field observation a determination was made that
the site will not include prime or unique farmland or other
farmland of statewide or local importance as identified by the
U.S. Depariment of Agriculture NRCS,

Source:; Exhibit "H”

Environmental Justice
[Executive Order 12338j

The Navajo Housing Authority has made a determination
based on research, that the project does not create any
hazards nor expose anyone to adverse environmental
conditions; therefore, it is in compliance with E.O. 12898.
Source: Exhibit "I".

HUD Environmental Standards

Determinations and Compliance Documentation

Noise Abatement and
Control [24 CFR 51 B}

The proposed project is not located within 1000 feet of a major
roadway, within 3000 feet of a railway or 15 miles of an airport.
Source: Exhibit"J"

Toxic or Hazardous
Substances and

Radioactive Materials
[HUD Notice 79-33]

Based on field investigations, and research, the site was
determined not to be located within one of any known or
suspected areas contaminated with toxic chemicals or
radioactive materials.

An assessment of presence for lead-based paint and asbestos
will be conducted prior to construction activity for the
demolition and reconstruction of the existing housing units,
lead based paint and asbestos exist within the housing units,
CNH will follow all protocols for extraction, and disposal of
materials.

Source: Exhibit "K"

Siting of HUD-Assisted
Projects near Hazardous
Operations [24 CFR 51 C]

Based upon field observation, a determination has been made
that the site is not located on or near any above-ground
explosive or flammable fuels or chemical containers according
to Siting of HUD Assisted Projects Near Hazardous Facilities
nor will the project expose neither people or buildings to such
hazards.

Source: Figures

Airport Clear Zones and

Accident Potential Zones
[24 CFR 51 D]

Project does not involve activities that place people within a
runway clear zone or accident potential zone of an airpori.
Source: Exhibit "J".

i




Environmental Assessment Checklist

[Emvironmental Review Guide HUD CPD 782, 24 CFR 58.40; Ref. 40 CFR 1508.8 &1508.27)
Evaluate the significance of the effects of the proposal on the character, features and resources of the
project area. Enter relevant base data and verifiable source documentation to support the finding. Then
enter the appropriate impact code from the following list to make a finding of impact. Impact Codes:
(1) - No impact anticipated; (2) - Potentially beneficial; (3) - Potentially adverse; (4) - Requires mitigation;
{5) - Requires project modification. Note names, dates of contact, telephione numbers and page
references. Attach additional materials as needed,

Land Development

Code

Source or Documentation

Conformance with
Comprehensive Plans
and Zoning

1

The Chinle Chapter has not established a zoning plan. The
project area has been used as residential for elderly and
handicapped children. This use for the tand will not change.
Source: Figures

Compatibility and
Urban Impact

There are homes within the adjacent land area. The project
canforms with the surrounding activities.
Source: Figures

Slope

The proposed site is level. The proposed project has been
subject to vehicle and pedestrian traffic. Elevation of the site is
approximately 5580 feet.

Source: Figures

Erosion

Disturbance is limited to construction activities and tracks from
machinery. Construction activities is more than an acre; therefore
a NPDES permitiing process is necessary. Contractors shall
ensure that where existing roads do not exist, routes that impact
the least vegetation should be chosen and all vehicles should
follow the same route.

Source: Project Description

Soil Suitability

Subsurface testings was performed by Earthworks Engineering
Group, LLC for the Assisted Living Center. Scil conditions vary
from very sandy clay overlying clayey and silty, fine to medium-
grained sands, The test holes are within the same vicinity of the
proposed action. The Engineer recommends a minimum of three
feet of engingered fill for the foundations.

Saurce: Exhibit "L"

Hazards and Nuisances
including Site Safety

The project is not anticipated to produce any hazards or create
any unsafe situations. This determination is based on the short-
term duration, scale and nature of the project.

Source: Project Description

Energy Consumption

Architectural design will emphasize the use of materials that will
ensure that the building conserves energy.

Noise - Contribution to
Community Noise Levels

During constuction acfivities, noise levels will increase. Navajo
Housing Authority recommends that heavy equipment operate
during weekdays. The shori-term noise increase is not expected
o be significant or adverse. After construction activities, the level
of noise will return to levels prior to construction. These noise
levels will be below standards: therefore no mitigation measures
are pecessary.




Source: Project Description

Air Quality

Effects of Ambient Air Quality on
Project and Contribution to
Community Poliution Levels

Fugitive dust emissions shall be kept to a minimum by
designating traffic, applying water to roads and taking other
measures to minimize potential impacts during construction
activity. Construction activities will be a short-term negative
effect. After construction activities, a major source of emissions
will be from residents and these emissions would be expected o
be below air quality standards. Therefore no permits and
mitigation measures are required.

Source: Project Description

Environmental Design
Visual Quality - Coherence,
Diversity, Compatible Use and
Scale

The proposed project remains consistent with the surrounding
land uses. The project conforms with surrounding activities.
Source: Figures

Socioeconomiic

e Source or Documentation

Demographic Character Changes

The construction and renovation of units will accommodate
employees. New construction will bring 10 additional
individuals including their families. There will be no
adverse impact anticipated.

Displacement

CNH proposes two phases of this project. First, construct
the new housing units and place the existing residents from
the existing housing units into the new units. Then
demolish and reconstruct the existing units and place other
employees into the later construction units.

Employment and Income Patterns

There will be a short-term benefit during the construction
phases of construction, and demolition and reconstruction
of the housing units. In long-term benefit, CNH will be able
to retain valuable professional employees.

~1




Community Facilities

and Services

Code

Source or Documentation

Educational Facilities

Educational facilities are located no more than 1 mile south and
east of the proposed project site. The proposed development is
not expected to significantly effect local educational facilities. The
potential increase of students to these facilites will not impact
school population.

Source; Exhibit "M".

Commercial Facilities

Project activities will not affect area commercial facilities based
on nature of project.
Source: Exhibit "M".

Health Care

Project activities will not affect area haalth care facilities.
Source; Exhibit "M",

Social Services

Project aclivities will not affect area social services.
Source: Exhibit "M".

Solid Waste

Praject activities will not adversely impact solid waste within the
area. CNH and its contractor will remove all debris generated by
the project.

Waste Water

The waster water is maintained and operated by the Navajo Tribal
Utility Authority. The proposed housing units will be connected o
the community sewer system. This will impact the local waste
water to some degree, as usage will increase by ten new homes
and no additional impact for the existing units.

Source: Exhibit "N"

Storm Water

CNH will ensure that a storm water prevention plan is on file
including the submission of the NPDES Permit.

Water Supply

The water is maintained and operated by the Navajo Tribal Utility
Authority. The proposed housing units will be connected to the
community water system. This will impact the local water to some
degres, as usage will increase by ten new housing units and no
additional impact for the existing units.

Source: Exhibit "N"

Public Safety
- Police

Project activitias will not affect police protection services.
Source: Exhibit "M"

- Fire

Project activities will not affect fire protection services.
Source: Exhibit "M"

- Emergency Medical

Project activities will not aifect emergency medical services.
Source: Exhibit "M"
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Open Space and Recreation

The design of the housing units will take into consideration the

- Open Space open space around the Facility for the occcupants. There will be
an area to allow for recreational aclivities, siiting areas and places
to walk. The location is beneficial for residents, as it enables
plenty of open spaces far recreation.

- Recreation The project will not effect recreation within the area.

Source: Exhibit "M".

- Cultural Facilities

The proposed project will not change current cultural usage within
the project site.
Source: Exhibit "M".

Transportation

Project activities will not affect area transportation.
Source; Exhibit "M".




Natural Features

Source or Documentation

Water Resources

Chinle Wash and its tributaries drain the Chinle Valley and flow
on floodplain deposits, which are mare than 200 feet thick locally.
Water is at shatlow depth in the alluvium along Chinle Wash. No
effect is determined for groundwater resources.

Source: Cooley, M.E., Harshbarger, J.W., Akers, J.P. and Hardt,
W.F.

Stirface Water

The nearest known drainage is the Nazlini Wash. The Naziini
Wash is located 10,000 feet east of the proposed project. No
effect is determined for surface water.

Unique Natural Features and
Agricultural Lands

The project would have no impacts on asethetic resources nor on
agricuitural lands.

Vegetation and Wildlife

The project site is an urban community. 1t will be necessary to
remove vegetation for the upgrade of associated utilities and
demolition and reconstruction of existing units. Abiding by the set
forth mitigation measures where machinery must use practices
that disturb the least amount of land as possible, impacts should
be minimal. No effect is determined for the impacts to sensitive
species.

Source: Exhibit "F".

Other Factors

Source or Documentation

NOTE: The Responsible Entity must additionally document and ensure compliance with 24 CFR §58.6 in the ERR,
particularly with the Flood Insurance requirements of the Flood Disaster Protection Act and the Buyer Disclosure
requirements of the HUD Airport Runway Clear Zone/Clear Zone regulation at 24 CFR 51 Subpart D.

Summary of Findings and Conclusions

This Environmsntal Assessment finds that the proposed project has no significant
impacts on the natural or the human environment. The undertaking includes
construction of associated utilities, street, curb and gutter. This impact determination is
made assuming that the recommended mitigation measures are implemented (see
Mitigation Measures Recommended section below).

The proposed project complies with all NEPA and other federal statuiory environmental

review requirements.

10
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ALTERNATIVES TO THE PROPOSED ACTION

Alternatives and Project Modifications Considered [24 CFR £8.40(c), Ref. 40 CFR 1508 9]
(Identify other reasonable courses of action that were considered and not selected, such as other
sites, design modifications, or other uses of the subject site. Describe the benefits and adverse
impacts to the human environment of each alternative and the reasons for rejecting it.)

Alternative Sites: No other sites were considered due to the locality of the Nursing Home Facility
and location of the existing housing units on 3.43 acres of leased area. Due to the cost of
developing infrastructure in a new location as well as getting land that is available to build these
homes, this alternative was not a feasible alternative.

No Action Alternative [24 CFR 58.40(¢)]
(Discuss the benefits and adverse impacts to the human environment of not implementing the

preferred alternative).

No Action Alternative will have an adverse impact on the Nursing Home Facilitles' goal of
providing 24-hour service to its occupants and its long term goal of retaining its valuable
professional employees.

Mitigation Measures Recommended {24 CFR 58.40(d), 40 CFR 1508.20]
(Recommend feasible ways in which the proposal or external factors relating to the proposal
should be modified in order to eliminate or minimize adverse environmental impacts.)

1. An assessment of lead-based paint and asbestos will be conducted prior to
construction activity for the demolition and reconstruction of the existing housing units.
2. Based on the Geo Tech Report, the Engineer recommends a minimum of three feet
of engineered fill for the foundations.

3. Navajo Housing Authority recommends that heavy equipment operate during
weekdays.

4. CNH will ensure that a storm water prevention plan is on file including the submission
of the NPDES Permit.

5. Fugitive dust emissions shall be kept to a minimum by designating traffic, applying
water to roads and taking other measures to minimize potential impacts during
construction activity.

Additional Studies Performed
{Attach studies or summaries)

Dalgai, Melvin. An Archaeological Survey of Withdrawn Land near Chinle, Apache County,
Arizona for Navajoland Nursing Homes, tnc. NN HPD Window Rock, Arizona. May 13, 1897.

Cuong, Ly. Watershed Delineation, Discharge Calculations, and Floodplain Delinsations, Phase |,
Navajo Nation February 11, 2010.

Liebelt, Dave, P.E. Geotechnical investigation Group Housing Project Chinle, Arizona EEG
Project No.: AD2-185. Earthworks Engineering Group, LLC. January 14, 2003.

List of Sources, Agencies and Persons Consulted (40 GFR 1508.9()]

Wallace Yazzie, Navajo Tribal Utility Authority

Pamela A. Kyselka, Navajo Nation Fish & Wildlife Natural Heritage Program
Eugenia Quintana, Navajo Nation Environmental Protection Agency

Judy Willeto, Navajo Nation Department of Agriculiure

1
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ARCHAFOLOGICAL INVENTORY REPORT DOCUMENTATION PAGE (HPD JAN/9T)

1. HPDREPORT NO. 2. (FOR HPD USE ONLY)

3. RECIPIENTS ACCESSION NO.

) 4. TITLE OF REPORT: An Archaeological Survey of Withdrawn Land pear Chinle,

5. FIELDWORK DATES ]

Apache County, Ariznoa, for Navajolerd Nursing Homes, Inc. 4-24.97
6. REPORT DATE
AUTHOR(S): Melvin Delgai 5-13-97 :
7. CONSULTANT NAME AND ADDRESS: 8. Permit No.
NIC

Gen'l Chage: Dr. Anthoay L. Klesert
Org Address: P. O. Box 689

9. Consultant Report No.

Window Rock, Arizona 86515 Js.
Phoce: (520) 871-6540 NNAD 97
10. SPONSOR NAME AND ADDRESS: 11. SPONSOR PROJECT NO.
Ind. Franklia Goldtooth WA
%Ad&m PO.échlO . e
Oz - ? 12. ARBA OF EFFECT: 225 &
Chinle, Arizona 86503 AREA SURVEYED: 2252

Phone: (520) 674-5216

13. mm;.mmyﬁgm1
e, Land Status; Tribel Trust bind

bAgmcy(]mle f UM Center: Zooe 125 See Sopplement Sheet
¢. Counly: Apadaa g Arexr TSN R10W, vaplatied
d, Stzte:  Arizona PVEDB
y L 751&pbhne(a):(3:mhmp'avmn!ea’imnl982

} REPORTIZIGISIM&ARY(REPORTATL&GE)II
a. Description of Undertzking: See Supplement Sheet

b. Existing Data Review: Ses Supplement Sheet
c. Area Environmental & Cultural Setting: Ses Supplement Sheet
d. Field Methods: See Supplement Sheet

15. CULTURAL RESOURCE FINDINGS: S Supplement Shect
1. Location/Identification of Each Rasource: Ses Supplement Sheet

b. Evaluetion of Significance of Each Resource (sbove): Ste Supplement Sheet

16, MANAGEMENT SUMMARY (RECOMMENDATICRIS): Archacological clearance is recommended for the proposed project.

17. CERTIFICATION: SIGNATURE:
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SUPPLEMENT SHEET FOR (AIRS FROM)
Azdmeologcal Surveyof\’u"v&xkzvmlmdfor -

: ROND j . The proposed project area is located northwest of
ﬁnﬂm!cﬂanmmycmr %mmmmmmmmmmﬁr
foothills of Ventana Mesa. Elevation is approximately 5560 ft (1655 m) shove mean sea Jevel Surfice sedinents
consist mainty of eolian s2nd with some clayey sand inclusions, Vegetation consists of cottoawood trees, poplars,
el frées, end shert native grasses. Domesticated enimals poled in the 2rea incloded horses, cattle, sheep, poats,
cas end dogs. The current cudtural selting consicls of the mesing hore development, epartment bousing, 2
hmcaﬁﬁmme@dﬂra@mmmmdmﬁem%mmw
area had been bladed et one time.

d. HELD METHODS: Oo April 24, 1997, RNAD Siaff Archaeologist Melvin Dalgai conducizd fhe requested
&idmmﬁﬂzpmdpacddhdﬁr&wohﬂﬁxmg%lmm@mhm
County, Atbroea (see Figwre 2). After the four corners wers Jocatad within the fenced 2rea, the archacologist
Wmmwmmﬂmwmmmmmeme
therefore equaled the area of potentisl effect: 980,000 2g fi (91,042 5q m) or 22.5 2c (9.1 ha). During the
archacological survey, cumrently oceupied o in-nss structores and features were noted but not fully recorded. This
is In kezping with the Navajo Natior's policy o respect the privacy and property rights of its peopls, while still
allowing for the evaluation of fhese properties in termns of there Nationsl Register eligibifity 2nd thelr protectica
status under ARPA and ATRFA. Also as part of the srchasological inventory, an inferview was condocted in
Englich 2od Navajo with the project’s sponsor, Frankiin Goldtooth, of Navajolend Mixsing Homes, Inc, regerding
‘I&xﬁm:ai&dbaal?mpcxbes(lth)mmdaumdﬁnpqwtm

15, %MWFWMWMMW«M
mﬂaﬂ:ﬁed&nmgﬁnmw bowever, a3 mentioned earlier, thers
mmmmwmmmmmmummmm

were nofed,

] . The currently in-tse properties inchude the masing
hcma,v&mhmbnﬂtmmnmtdy 1970,&»10.&:,&11971 the hogen in 1972, #nd the 2perfent hovsing,

mlmanmumtamhewhagmewnﬁ&dhaummm

=

mmmmmm}mﬁﬂmsm ;uﬁ:fywawmgﬂxesa-ngmcblm
to the Naticna] Register. Being less than 100 years old, they do not meet the definition of 2n
chgte o o e ATREA. Hlrenis e s i I o peopesa reeton o et
isno foe constraction will
any sacred qualities associated with individiels homes.
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SUPPLEMENT SHEET FOR (AIRS FROM)

Archaeological Survey of Withdrawn Land for

Navsioland Nursing Homes, Inc.

in Chinle, Apaclic County, Arizona.

NNAD-97-086

13. LOCATION (Figare 2)

a.UIMCoord%forprqectm(ZomH}. a 4002410N, 625470E
b. 4002280, 6254408
c. 4002300N, 625300E
d. 4002420N, 625230E

14. REPORT
2. DESCRIPTION OF UNDERTAKING: Navajoland Nursing Homes, Inc. requested an archasological sarvey of
sprroimadely 225 scres (9.1 ha) in Chinle, Arizona. The 2rea is on the cast side of the Chinls Comprehensive

* Fealth Care Facifity, Thers is already substantial development within the parcel, including the norsing home, en

sperimend cornpiey, & bogan, ranada, end paved roads. Ground distrbence within this area of potestial effect
will be infeneive end exiznsive ficin the v3s of heavy equipment.
hWAM&WMB&&&WWM@D)&
Navajo Nation Archaeology Depertment (NNAD) schival files indicaizd thet six (6) aschecclogical surveys
mewmmmmmmmmmmﬁmmoﬂnm
project area. The first project, NABR-38-174BOR-28-11, is & "Cultural Resorces Inventury of a Proposed

Right-oE-Way, Chinle, Apachs Coualy, Arizona” by Phillip Stewart. The second project, NABR-33-412/BOR-88-
Additional Right-oEWay, Navajo Rocte N102, Chinks, Apache Couaty,

Zina’Cu&:ﬂmelmuinry

Arizona™ by Phillip Stewest, The third project, NIMES2-43/NNAD-88-316, is “An Archosological Survey of &
Oce Acre Homesite Lease near Chinle, Arizon2 for Gien D. Brown™ by Mark Miner. The fourth project, NIM-
85-410/NNAD-89-286, is "An Archasalogicel Survey of 106 Acres of Lend nesr Chinle, Arizona for the Cestral
wmmm*bymmmmmmmmmmm@ The fifth
peofect; HPD-93-155/NNAD-92-067/4HS NA-92-789, is "An Survey of Proposed Indian Bealth
Service Water Lines, Connecting Taps, and 92 Homes for the Insialiation of Septic Tacks and Dyain Fields nezr
Chinle, Apache County, Arizona™ by Reid Nelson. The final project, BPID-93-653, i "An Archasological Survey
for the Proposed Fair Grounds Wind Bresk in Chinde, Arizona™ by Emest Tsosis T and Edison Dooline.

For general overview of the area, the reader & referred to:

Lindsay, Alexander J.
1969  Propossd Building Sits and Road Right-of-Way for 2 Nursing Home et Chinle BIA, Chinle, Arizoca.
M. on file, Departmert of Anthropoiogy, andNaﬂanArmm,Eagstaﬁ

Andmws,MidzadJ

1979 me&mmm%ammmmﬁm
Depestinent of Anthropology, Neethem Arizoca University, Flagstaff.

Kleseri, Anthony 1.

1583 Aﬁmmammmmmmm&mmm
Program, Window Rock, Arizoma.

S Philli
1983  An Archaeological Clesrance Survey of a Tract of Land near the Chinle Bospital. Ms. on file, Navaio
Nation Culizral Resource Management Program, Windosy Rock, Arizona.
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APPENDIX C

NAVAJO NATION ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Post Office Box 339
Window Rock, Arizona 86519
Telephone: (520) 871-7692 . Fax: (520) 871-7996

January 9, 2003

Ms. Lydia Lee

Project Coordinator
Chinle Nursing Home
P.O.Box 910

Chinle, Arizona 86503

RE: Assisted Living Elderly Group Home, Chinle Nursing Home, Inc. ~ Chinle,
Arizona: Determination for Wetland Protection (Executive Order 11990), Sole
Source Aquifers (Safe Drinking Water Act), Clean Air Act, Toxic Chemicals and
Radioactive Materials (HUD Notice 79-33)

- L Dear Ms. Lee:

VN
{
T

The Navajo Nation Environmental Protection Agency (NNEPA) recetved -a request from
Chinle Nursing Home for compliance documentation in fulfilling 24 CFR §58.5 for the
development of an Assisting Living Elderly Group Home in Chinle, Arizona, to be
funded with Indian Housing Block funds.

The project can be spatially examined on the quadrangle map for Chinle, Arizona,
Apache County.

The following are the determinations of the NNEPA:

1. Wetlands Protection. The proposed undertaking does not involve new.
construction within jurisdictional wetlands or adjacent drainages.
It is advised that the washes and associated tributaries are not disturbed or
destroyed by any construction activity and debris.

2. Sole Source Aguifers. There has not been official designation of any sole

source aquifers (SSA) on the Navajo Nation by the NNEPA Public Water
Systems Supervision Program (PWSSP) or the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (USEPA). Currently, the Navajo Nation has not officially
designated any aquifers as a SSA; however, as the NNEPA is further
established this will change. In order for an aquifer to be considered as a

L designated SSA, the aquifer must meet two criteria: (1) it must supply more

.
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than 50% of a community’s drinking water; and (2) it must be the only
available local or regional source of drinking water.

This section on Sole Source Aquifers shall not be used to fulfill the SSA
requirements for other proposed RIN activities, projects or otherwise.

3. . A Quality. The project is located within the boundaries of the Navajo
Nation and therefore subject to the jurisdiction of the Navajo Air Quality
Control Program of the NNEP A for the purpose of air quality regulation. The
proposed project is not located in areas of attainment and would not appear to
significantly impact the NAAQS for the area.

4, Toxic Chemicals and Radioactive Materials, The project is not on or near any
National Priority List (NPL) sites found within a one-mile radius and no
Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act
(CERCLA,) sites found within a radius of 2,000 feet.

In conjunction with the proposed undertakings, installation of any wtilities that cross
jurisdictional waters may require 401/404 permitting and/or certification under the Clean

Water Act. The contractors and subcontractors should be advised accordingly.

We hope this information is helpful to your organization. If you have any questions you
may contact me at 928-871-7800. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Eu;%‘m:&/;ntana, Senior Environmental Specialist

Navajo Nation Environmental Protection Agency

#
b

A



COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT ACT
[Section 307 (c) (d)]

General
Project Area
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SOLE SOURCE AQUIFERS
[40 CFR 149]

General
Project Area

Santa Margarit
Aguifer,
Scolt's Valley

Campomoitonww
Creek Aquifer
Ocotillo-Coyoile

Walls Aquifar Bishes-Ha

Anjuifer

.
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APPENDIX F

NNDFW Review No. 1INHAD524

'S BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES COMPLIANCE FORM

NAVAJO NATION DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE
P.O. BOX 1480, WINDOW ROCK, ARIZONA 86515-1480

It is the Department’s opinion the project described below, with applicable conditions, is in compliance with Tribal
and Federal laws protecting biological resources including the Navajo Endangered Species and Environmental Policy
Codes, U.S. Endangered Species, Migratory Bird Treaty, Eagle Protection and National Environmental Policy Acts.
This form does not preclude or replace consultation with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service if a Federally-listed

species is affected.

PROJECT NAME & NO.: Chinle Nursing Home Project

DESCRIPTION: The Navajo Housing Authority proposes to rencvate 10 existing units and two group home
buildings, construct 10 additional units and upgrade street, utilities, and perimeter fencing.

LOCATION: Section 14, TO5N, R11W, Chinle, Apache County, Arizona

REPRESENTATIVE: Thomasita Shorty, Compliance Coordinator, Navajo Housing Authority

ACTION AGENCY: Navajo Housing Authority

B.R. REPORT TITLE / DATE / PREPARER: Request for concurrence/21 NOV 2011/Thomasita Shorty
SIGNIFICANT BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES FOUND: Area 4. Project is within existing lease area.

OTENTIAL IMPACTS

Lo NESL SPECIES POTENTIALLY IMPACTED: NA

FEDERALLY-LISTED SPECIES AFFECTED: NA
OTHER SIGNIFICANT IMPACTS TO BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES: NA
AVOIDANCE / MITIGATION MEASURES: NA
CONDITIONS OF COMPLIANCE*: NA
FORM PREPARED BY / DATE: Pamela A. Kyselka/20 DEC 2011
COPIES TO: (add categories as necessary)

] ]
2 NTC § 164 Recommendation: Signatpfe, . Date
[ JApproval /’ Coa ; l ‘
[CJConditional Approval (with memo) ~ / \/ [ U\,,T?‘;’o-\ [ A1AU T
[CIDisapproval (vwith memo) Glorig’M. Tom, Director, Navajo Nation Depariment of Fish and Wildlife

[XCategorical Exclusion (with request letter)
[CINone (with memo)

*] understand and accept the conditions of compliance, and acknowledge that lack of signature may be grounds for
the Department not recommending the above described project for approval to the Tribal Decision-maker.

. t—}epresemaﬁve’s signature Date

Chold_pe2010Wy Documenis'\NNHP\BRCE_201 111 INHAOSa4.doc
Page 1 0f1

NNDFW -RB.R (" F- FNRM REVIIEN 17 NIOW 000
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WILD AND SCENIC RIVERS (SECTIONS 7 (B}, (C))
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Chinle Nursing Heme
P. O. Box 510
Chinle, Arizona 86503

November 12, 2002

Department of Agriculture

Ms. Judy Willetto, Range Conservationist
The Navajo Nation

P.O. Box

Window Rock, A7 86515

Dear Ms, Willeto:

The Chinle Nursing Home is undertaking the construction of an Assisted Living Elderly Group
Home in the community of Chinle, Arizona. The home is being assisted with funds from the
Indian Housing Block Grant, \Iavajo Nation Indian Housing Plan through funding appropriation
of NAHASDA, 1996, which is administered by the Navajo Housing Authority. In complying
with 24 CFR, Part 58, the Chinle Nursing Home is requesting your assistance by providing
compliance with regulation cited below.

Farmland Protection Act [7 CFR 658]: Upon field observation of the sites identified, a
determination was made that this site will not include prime or unique farmland, or other
| farmland of statewide or local importance as identified by the U.S. Department of Agriculture,
- Natural Résources Conservation Service (NRCS).

We solicit your concurrence to our determination by signatory below. If theré should be any
questlons pertaining to this document, please contact me at (928) 736-2561. We have attached

copies of the 7.5 minute quad maps for your review.

Sincezely,

L¥dia Le€, Project Coordinator

CCDOZ@»%}M / &5/&9—-

Judly Willetd, Range Conservationist
Department of Agriculture

Fax {928} 474-5218

T elenhone (828) 674-5216
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Environmental justice is defined as the pursuit of equal justice and equal protection under
the law without discrimination on the basis of race, ethnicity or socio-economic status.
To the extent practicable and permitted by law, federal agencies are required to consider
environmental justice effects by identifying and assessing, as may be appropriate,
disproportionate adverse human health and environmental effects of programs, policies

and activities- on minority and low income populations impacted by such programs,
policies and activities.

Communities with significant low income or minority populations are located within the
general project area, so environmental justice concerns must be addressed for the
approval of the Proposed Action. The purpose of this project is to construct ten new

housing units and modernize ten existing housing units with associated utilities for Chinle
Nursing Home.

Determination. Approval of the Proposed Action will not result in any adverse
human health or environmental effects to the communities within the project area.

Mool S50 A E
Thomascita Shorty, CompHance Coordinator
NHA/Operations Branch/Environmental Clearance Program
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Noise Abatement & Control (24 CFR 51B)




AIRPORT CLEAR ZONES AND ACCIDENT POTENTIAL ZONES

[24 CFR Part 51D]

APPENDIX J -
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APPENDIX K

| APACHE POWDER CO.  |SAINT DAVID |AZD008399263 |08/30/1990|  No
£
HASSAYAMPA
LANDFILL {HASSAYAMPA AZD980735666 |07/22/1987 1  No
TRIEQN BLND WASH SCOTTSDALE |AZD980695969 {09/08/1983 |  No
i ]
MOTOROLA, INC, (52ND
STREET PLANT) PHOENIX AZD009004177 | 10/04/1989]  No
PHOENIX-GOODYEAR -
AIRPORT AREA GOODYEAR | AZD980695902 |09/08/1983| No
TUCSON
INTERNATIONAL TUCSON AZD980737530 |09/08/1983 |  No
AIRPORT AREA
EVA%EIAMS AIRFORCE |0 aANDLER | AZ7570028582 | 11/21/1989 | Yes
YUMA MARINE CORPS

2
AIR STATION | YUMA AZ0971590062 |02/21/1990|  Yes
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EARTHWORKS ENGINEERING GROUP, L.L.C.
314 EL PUEBLO NW* ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87114
505-899-4886505-899-4861(FAX)

GEOTECHNICAL
INVESTIGATION

GROUP HOUSING PROJECT
CHINLE, ARIZONA

EEG Project No.: A02-185

A2
o
Kb

Prepared for:
LAM CORPORATION

Prepared by

Dave Liebelt, P.E.
Barthworks Engineering Group, LLC.
January 14, 2003
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SUMMARY

The information presented in this section is a partial summary irtended for reference use
! only. This information is intended for use only in conjunction with the complete geotechnical
investigation report. Sigrificant information contained in the complete geotechnizal
irvestigation report may nor be present bere.

ON-SITE SOILS

The test holes encountered approximately four feet of very sandy clay overlying clayey
and silty, fine to medium grained sands. The soils wete medium moist to moist and
medium dense. At greater depths the test holes encountered medium dense to dense
sands derived from weathered sandstone. On-site clay soils will require blending to meet
specifications for engineered fill.

FOUNDATIONS

The building may either be supported on a monolithic slab with tutned down edges or on
conventional spread and sttip footings. Foundations should bear on a minimum of three
feet of engineered fill. Engineered fill should extend a minifmum of two foot laterally
beyond the edges of foundations. Foundations may be designed for an allowable beating
pressute of 1500 pounds per square foot.

Slabs should bear on a minimum of two feet of engineered fill.

PAVEMENT

The following pavement sections may be utdlized:

Asphalt Concrete Aggregate Base
Pavement Course
Automobile Parking 2-inches G-inches

GROUP HOUSING —~ CHINLE, ARIZONA
EEG PROJECT: A02-185
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i

Asphalt Concrete Aggregate Base
Pavement Coutse
Driveways 3-inches G-inches

EARTHWORK

Following all cut earthwork, the soils at the base of excavations should be scarified to a
depth of eight inches 20d moisture conditioned to optimum moisture content (+/- 3%).
The surface of the natural soils at the base of excavations should be compacted to 95%
maximum dry density as determined by ASTM Standard D1557. All engineered fill
placed below the structure should be compacted to 95% maximum dty density at
optinum moistute content (+/- 3%) as determined by ASTM Standard D1557.

EARTHWORK COMPACTION TESTING

Compaction testing must be performed during earthwork construction «to verify the
compaction requirements outlined in this report have been met. Modified Proctor testing
(ASTM D-1557) will be necessaty to determine the maximum dry density and optimum
moisture content of the natural soils at the base of excavations as well as on all
engineeted fill used below the structure. The surface of natural soils should be tested for
compaction prior to placing engineered fill. Engineered fill should be placed in loose kfis
a maximum of six-inches thick. Each lLift of fill should be compacted prior to placing
additional lifts. Compaction testing should be performed on fill at a minimum of every
other lift until finished grade is reached. The base of footing excavations -and finished
pad grade should be tested prior to placing reinforcement and pouring concrete.

GROUP HOUSING - CHINLE, ARIZONA
EEG PROJECT: A02-183
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APPENDIX L

INTRODUCTION

This report presents the results of our geotechnical investigation for the proposed group
housing project to be located in Chinle, Atizona. The investigation was performed to
determine the site subsurface conditons, and based on the conditions encountered,
develop geotechnical recommendations for:

» Foundation Design

» Slabs-on-Grade

e On-Site Asphalt Pavements
» Site Grading

» Earthwork Construction

The conclusions and recommendations presented ate based on information provided by
the client regarding the proposed construction, subsurface conditions disclosed by the

test holes, laboratory testing, and the local standards of out profession at the time this
report was prepared.

GROUP HOUSING - CHINLE, ARIZONA
EEG PROJECT: AQ2-185




APPENDIX L~

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

It is our understanding the housing building will be a single story structure, most likely
utilizing steel frame construction with masonry accents. Buﬂdj:ng loads were not available
at the time this report was prepared. For the purposes of this report, column and strip
loads (dead + live) were estimated as not exceeding 25 kips and 1 kip per linear foot. If
actual loads are significantly different that those assumed, this office should be contacted
to verify the recommendations presented herein remain applicable.

If structure loads or configuration differ from those indicated in this report, this office should
be notified.

GROUP HOUSING ~ CHINLE, ARIZONA
EEG PROJECT: 492-185
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SITE DESCRIPTION

"The proposed building site is vacant land located to the west of an existing senior housing
building neat the Chinle Hospital. There is an existing hogan located on the site. The
sutface of the site is essentially flat. On-site vegetation consists of sparse weeds.

A photograph of the site is presented below.

GROUP HOUSING - CHINLE, ARIZONA
EEG PROJECT: A02-185
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SOIL CONDITIONS

To explore the site subsurface conditions, three test holes were excavated at the
approximate locations shown on the Site Plan, Figure 1.

As shown on the Logs of the Test Holes, Figures 2 through 4, the soils encountered in
the test holes consisted of approzimately four feet of very sandy clay overlying clayey and
sily, fine to medium-grained sands. The soils were mediom moist to moist and medium
dense. At greater depths the test holes encountered medium dense to dense sands
derived from weathered sandstone.  Neither groundwater nor competent bedrock was
encountered to a depth of twenty-one, the maximum depth of exploration.

On-site clays will require some blending with a more granular material to meet

specifications for engineered fill. Specifications for engineered fill are presented in the
Earthworks section of this report.

<

The subsurface conditions presented above allow observation of a very small portion of the

soils below the site. Significant variations in subsurface conditions may occur across the site
that swwere not disclosed by the test holes.

o wmm T® O Omm T OWE WA W@ W

. - -

GROUP HOUSING - CHINLE, ARIZONA
EEG PROJECT: A02-185

.




¢«

APPENDIX L

LABORATORY TESTING

Representative soil samples were collected from the test holes at the depths indicated on
the Logs of the Test Holes. Laboratory testing was performed on the samples to obrain

the physical properties of the encountered soils necessary for classificaion and
development of geotechnical recommendations.

Testing was petformed to determine the Moisture Content, Dry Density, Sieve Analysis,
Atterberg Limits, and Consolidation Potential of the samples collected.

The moisture content of the clay soils averaged apptoximately ten percent. The moisture
content of the sands averaged approxirnately six percent. Test results ate reported on the
Logs of Test Holes, Figutes 2 throuph 4, and are summarized in Table 4.

The Dry Density of the soils averaged approximately 99 pounds per cubic foot. Test
results are reported on the Logs of Test Holes, Figutes 2 through 4, and are summarized
in Table 4.

Sieve Analysis and Atterberg Limits tests were performed to confirm field soil
classifications and to provide information on general physical soil properties. Test results
are presented in Table 4.

Consolidation test results are presented on Figures 5, 6, and 7. The test results indicate
the soils have a slight consolidation potential under anticipated loads. Significant
additionz] collapse occurs if the site soils are allowed to increase in moisture content.

GROUP HOUSING - CHINLE, ARIZONA
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FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS

The housing building may bear either on a monolithic slab with tumed down edges or on
conventionsl spread and strip footings with a conventional slab-on-grade.

Foundations should bear on a minimum of three feet of engineered fll. Lngineered fill
should extend 2 minimum of two foot laterally beyond the edges of foundations,
Foundations may be designed for an allowable bearing pressure of 1500 pounds per

square foot. The allowable beariag capacity may be increased by one-third for short-term
lozds due to wind and earthquakes,

The base of exterior footings 2nd turned down edges should be embedded a minimum of
twenty-four inches below lowest adjacent grade. The base of interior footings should be
embedded a2 minimum of twelve inches below finish pad grade. Turned down edges and
strip footings should be a2 minimum of eighteen inches wide. Spread footings should be 2

mintmum of twenty-four inches wide. Actual footing widths will be determined based on
the structure design Joads.

Tutned down edges and strip footings should not be placed longiudinally over or adjacent
to utility lines. Spread footings should not be placed over utility trenches.

Lateral foundation loads will be resisted by a combination of passive soil pressure against
the sides of foundations and friction along the base. A passive soil resistance of 300
pounds per cubic foot may be utilized for design. Frctdonal resistance may be
determined by multiplying foundation dead load by a coefficient of friction of 0.40.

Slabs should bear on a minimum of two feet of engineered fill. Monolithic slabs should
be isolated from all utilides. Conventonal slabs should be isolated form all foundations
and utlities. Frequent control joints should be cut into the slab to prevent random

shrinkage cracking, The slab should be underain by a moisture barrier to prevent damp
slab.

Foundations designed and constructed as described herein are not amticipated to
expenience settlement of mote than one-inch, The majority of this setdement should
occur during construction.  Differential settlernent between adjacent column footings

should not exceed one-half of the sbove value. The above settlemnent cstimates are based
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on the assumption the site soils will not be allowed to increase in moisture content and
that all recommendations presented in this report will be fully implemented. Additional
movement and distress may occur if the soils are allowed to increase in moisture content

or if the recommendations presented herein are not followed.

Foundations should be designed and constructed to tolerate the above settlement. It is

recommended a qualified structural engineer design 21l foundations.
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ASPHALT PAVEMEN'TS

The pavement sections presented below are based on NMSHD pavement design

procedures.

Based on the conditions encountered in the test holes, on-site surface soils ate classified
as AASHTO A-6 soils. These soils typically have poor support values, especially when

moist. Based on NMSHD design charts these soils have an R-Value of 15,

On-site traffic is anticipated to consist primarily of automobiles. Daily Equivalent 18-kip
Equivalent Single Axle Loads (ESALs) of 0.2 and 1.0 were assumed for parking lots and

driveways, respectively.

The following other design values were udlized:

Design Life 20-Years
Serviceability Index 1.5
Regional Factor 20
Asphalt Stractural Coefficient 0.4
Aggregate Base Coutse Structural Coefficient 01

Table 1: Asphalt Pavement Design Coefficients

GROUP HOUSING — CHINLE, ARIZONA
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Based on the above criteria, the following asphalt pavement sections are recommended:

Asphaltic Concrete Aggregate Base Course
Automobile Parldng 2-inches G-inches
Driveways 3-nches Ginches

Table 2: Recompiended Asphalt Pavement Sections
The atea in front of dumpsters should be paved with Pottland Cement Concrete.

The site should be graded to prevent saturation of pavement subgrade soils. The soils
ability to support pavement is significantly reduced when the soils increase in moisture
content.

The ground sutface below pavement sections should be compacted to 2 minimum of
95% Maximum Dty Density at Optimum Moisture Content (+/-3%) as determined by
ASTM D1557.

All imported fill below pavements should meet specification for engineered fill and
exhibit a minimum R-value of 40. Al imported fill should be prepared and compacted as
outlined in the Earthworks Section of this report.

Priot to placing Agptepate Base Course ot Asphaltic Concrete 2 soil sterilant may be
applied. The stetilant should be applied as per the manufacturer's recomsmendations

Aggregate Base course should be compacted to 2 minimum of 95% of maximum density
as detetmined by ASTM D-1557.

Asphaltic Concrete should exhibit 2 minimum Marshall stability of 1800 pounds and
should be compacted to a minimum of 96% of maximum Marshall Density.

GROUP HOUSING —~ CHINLE, ARIZONA
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Periodic pavement maintenance will be required over the design life. Required
maintenance for pavements constructed on the uncontrolled fil may be above that
required for normal pavements. Crack cleaning and sealing should be performed to
extend pavement life. Seal coating may also be desired after the pavement has been in
service for several years to improve appearances and increase pavement life.
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EARTHWORK

STRIPING AND GRUBBING

Ptot to performing earthwork, all borrow and fill areas should be stripped of vegetation
and deleterious materials. All strippings should be hauled offsite or utilized in landscaped

areas.

All existing uncontrolled fill, utilities, debzis, and disturbed soil should be removed from
below the proposed structures.

NATURAL GROUND PREP

We anticipate the site soils may be excavated with conventional earthwork equipment.

Following all cut earthwork, the natural soils should be scarified to a depth of eight
inches and moisture conditioned to optimum moistute content (+/- 3%). The surface of
the natural soils should then be compacted to a minimum of 95% of maximum dry
density as determined by ASTM D-1557.

FILL PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION

Structural fill should be placed in horizontal lifts 2 maximum of six-inches in loose
thickness, moistute conditioned to optimum moisture content (+/- 3%), and
techanically compacted. Lift thickness may need to be reduced based on the size of the
compaction equipment utilized. Fill below footings and slabs should be compacted to a
minitmum of 95% of maximum dry density as detetmined by ASTM D-1557. Engineeted
£ill should meet the specifications listed in Table 3:

U.5. SIEVE SIZE %-PASSING
1-1/2» 100
WNO. 4 70-100
NO. 200 12-49

Table 3: Fill Spectfications

GROUP HOUSING - CHIRLE, ARIZONA
EEG PROJECT: A02-185




APPENDIX L

12

Engineered fill soils should have a Plasticity Index of eighteen ot less.
No organic, frozen, or decomposable matertal should be placed in the fill

Cobbles and boulders should not be placed within structural fills.

UTILITIES

Care should bie taken when installing utilides that the prepared building pad is not overly

distutbed. Trenches should be no wider than is necessary for proper installation of
utilities.

If water or sewer line leaks occur, differential movement of the structure may result. Prior
o backfilling wtility line trenches, all water and sewer lines should be pressure checked for
leaks. Any leaks found should be repaired.

To reduce the possibility of breaking utlity lines, compaction should be performed with
light, hand-opetated equipment. In order to achieve compaction, it will be necessary to
place backfill in thinner lifts than would normally be necessary. The fill soils in trenches
should be compacted to a minimum of 90% of maximum dry density as determined by
ASTM D-1557. Fill soils in the upper six inches of trenches should be compacted to
95% of maxirnum dry density as determined by ASTM D-1557.

FOUNDATION EXCAVATIONS

Prior to pouring conctete, foundation excavations should be cleaned of any slough, loose
soil, or debris. Footng excavations should be scarified and moisture conditioned to
optimum moisture content (+/- 3%). Foundadon excavations should be compacted to a
minimum of 95% of maximum dry density as determined by ASTM D-1557.

OBSERVATION AND TESTING

Compacton testing must be performed by this office during earthwork construction to
vetify the compactdon requirements outlined in this report have been met.

Modified Proctor testing (ASTM D-1557) will be necessary to determine the masimum
dry density and optimum maoisture content of the natural soils at the base of excavatons.

GROUP HOUSING ~ CHINLE, ARIZONA
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The surface of natural soils should be tested for compaction prior to placing engineered
fill.

Engineered fill material should be approved by this office ptor to use. Following
acceptance of the fill material, Modified Proctor testing (ASTM D-1557) will be necessary
to determine the maximum dry density and optimum moisture content. Cornpacton
testing should be performed on engineered fill at 2 minimum of every other Lift untl
finished grade is reached.

Testing of utility line trenches for compaction should be performed zt 2 minimum of
every foot of compacted backfill thickness.

The base of footing excavations and finished pad grade should be tested prior to placing
reinforcement and pouring concrete,

GROUP HOUSING - CHINLE, ARIZONA
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DRAINAGE, GRADING, AND LANDSCAPING

To reduce the nsk of moisture induced movement the site should be graded to rapidly
drain away from structures. We suggest a minimum four percent gradient within ar least
the first ten feet away from structures in areas not protected by sidewalks and pavement.

If ponding areas are required, they should be located as far away from stracrures as
possible, a minimum of twenty feet.

Roof gutters and downspouts should be ytilized. Down spouts should discharge down

slope and well away from the structures. Splash blocks should be utilized below down
spouts. Sutface water should run off rapidiy.

Landscaping adjacent to structures should be designed and constructed to minimize the
potential for wettng of soils supporting the proposed facilities. It is not recommended
that landscaping requiring irrigation be installed closer than five feet of strucrures.  Trees
and shrubs should be hand watered or watered using controlled deip irrigation. If drip
irfigaton is used, emirters should discharge no more than one gallon per hour. Watering
should be carefully controlled to prevent over wartenng. Grassed atreas adjacent to
structures should be sloped so that excess irfigadon water will run off prompdy. Sprinkler
lines and ddp irrigation mains should be locared a minimum of five feet away from

foundations. Mowing strips, planters and sidewalks should not "dam" water adjacent to
structures.

This office should review site grading and drainage plans to evaluate conformance with
the recommendations presented herein.
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SHORING

All trenches greater than four feet in depth must be sloped, shored or braced or
otherwise supported according to OSHA Construction znd Safety Standards. Material
excavated from the trench or spoil must be placed away from the edge of the excavation.
The spoil should be retained in an effective manner such that no loose material can fall

into the excavation.

Temporary construction excavations less than eight feet deep should be sloped no steeper
than 1%2:1 (horizontal: vertical). If deeper excavations are required, this office should be
contacted for supplemental recormmendations. Limited raveling of slopes will occur
particularly as the exposed soils dry out. Heavy equipment and material stockpiles should
be located 2 minimum of five feet from the top of slope.

GROUP HOUSING ~ CHINLE, ARIZONA
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Performance of structures depends nor only on proper design and construcuon, but alse
vl w engomg foundanon unintenance program. A properdy designed foundaoon may
setll expertence distress from incorrectly conuolled water souees, mproper dramnage, and
Bandseaping, The owoer should perform 4 yearly nspeenon o observe for tecessary
matienance and repauw

Posubve dramage should be provided away from the simuciure over the Bfe of the
butlding. A nununum slope of Ove percem within the ren feet of the structure should be
manamed. Flowerbeds and handscaping thut requires irnigation should nor be mstalled
adpicenr o structures. Wallwavs and borders that dan searer adjacent o foundasions
should be eliimnared.

Depressions and exavations shouid be backfilled with compacted, non-swelling,

relauvely: mpervious soils such as chivey sands.

Guatrers and Jownspours should be msitled w control roof drduage. Downspours
slwald discharge 1 mbuamum of ten feet away from structures. Area drains may be
installed around siructures o mprove dranage. Discharpe pipes should slope a
niumum of /8" inch vertical per foor of honzentl pipe. Druinage sewers and
discharge channels should be kept tree of debris.

Water bills should be monttored for vuexplamed fitereases i usage. Higher rhan nornul
water usage may indicute a leakiog waliey ine, 1F o leaking line 1s suspecied, ntiliry hoes

should be pressure checked for feaks,

Pxpansion joints within exrerior conerete larwork should be alled with a flexible joing

sealer to MunumMiZe warer sraloraton.

Some minor cracking of new conerere fonndauons, conerete tarwork, and interor dry
wall is ormal. Thisis o result of conerere shrinkage as it cores, “setdmg 167 of the new
structure, «drving of tmbers used in construction, ete. Nomaally the mzjority of dus
movemest should cease wuhin the first vear followmyg construetion. Flowever,
dependimg on he stuctore and site conditions, movement may consigue at @ she

for several vears. 1 cracks rend to apen and close, incresse signtficanty wirhin a short
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period of time, or resume after a petiod of relative inactivity, it is recommended that this

office be contacted to review the situation.

17
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CLOSURE

The recommendatons presented in this repott are based upon the subsurface condidons
disclosed by the test holes. Soil and groundwater conditions may vary between test holes

and with time. This office may change the recommendanons presented herein based on
the conditions encountered during construction.

Pror to performing earthwork, a2 meedng between the client, this office, and the
earthwork contractor should be performed to discuss the earthwork and foundation
recornmendations and testing requirements of this project. The purpose of this meeting

is to assure that recommendarions and requirerents are implemented and to minimize
delays and expenses during construction,

In ozder to venfy the recommendadons presented herein are followed this office must
perform field inspections and earthwork Proctor and compaction testing. If this office is

not utilized to perform these services the client agrees to assume all nsk for post-
constructon movement and distress.

This report reflects our interpretation of the site subsutface conditons. We strongly
recommend that pror o bidding all conwactors perform their own subsurface
investigation to form thelr own opinion of the site soil, rock and groundwater conditions,

Should contractors elect to use this report for comstruction, bidding or estmating
purposes, they do so at their own risk.

The staff of Earthworks Engineering Group, LLC is available for supplemental
consultation as necessary at (505) 899-4836.
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LOG OF TEST HOLE NO.: 1 ( .
Project: Chinle -
Date Dailed: 12/2/2002
Drilling Method: 7" HoBow Stera Auger
Surface Elevatiom Not Awvailable
Depth to Groundwater: Mot Encountered
Bottom of Haole: PARY
Depth | N¥alue | Sample § Unified Dy Density Moiﬁ-uyc
(feet) § Plw/iy | Type Deseription {pch) Content (45)
:JCLAY, very sandy, fine grained, very stifi, medium
2 “Imoist, brown
25 R -calcareous 98 7.7
_ SM " ISAND, silty, fine to medium grained, dense, medium
oJ LT
60 R . frioist, light brown 106 4.2
SANDSTONE, heavily weathered to sand, silty, fine e
to medium grained, medium dense, moist, light L N
L
29 R brown 104 10.4
15-
24 5 ~thin clay ienses, medium moist A7
a0 |
27 S 4.5
Botlorn of Hale at 21.5 ft
25
Project Mo ADZ-185

Earthworks Enalneserinn Grarns 110
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LOG OF TEST HOLE NO.: 2
Project Chinle
Darte Drilled: 12/2/2002
Drilling Method: 7" Hollow Stem Auger
Sutface Elevation: Mot Available
Depthto Groundwater Not Encounrered
Bottom of Hole; 215 Mt
Depth }| N-Value | Sampls | Unified Dry Density | Moisture
(feet) | (blows/ | Type Descriptioa {p<h Content (Vi)
.~z JCLAY, very sandy, fine grained, very stiff, medium
” -fmoist, light red-brown
2 -
18 R 88 118
- SAND. cléyey. fine to medium grained, medium
o
24 R dense, moist, brown 98 75
SAND, silty, fine to medium grained, medium
dense, medium moist, brown
10
17 S 4.9
SANDSTONE, heavily weathered to sand, silty, fine
. to mediurn grained, dense, molst, light
51 S brown 2.5
—20—]
47 S 4.5
Bottomof Hote at 215 fi
25
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LOG OF TEST HOLE NO.: 3
Project: Chinlz
Date Drilled: 12/2/2002
Drilling Method: 7" Hollow Stem Auger
Surface Elevatiom Not Avatlable
Depth to Groundwaten: HNot Encountered
Bottom of Hole: 21.5 £t
Depth | NeVave | Sample | Unified Dy Density | Moisture
(feect) | @lows/B) | Type Chass, Deseription {peh Centent (%)
{CLAY, very sandy, fine grained, hard, medium moist
" . Hight red-brown
30 R 97 10.7
- 1SAND, clayey, fine to medium grained, medium
~J
26 R dense, moist, brown 102 5.6
SAND, silty, fine to medium grained, dense
moist, brown
40
39 S 8.8
SANDSTONE heavily weathered to sand, siity, fine
A to medium grained, medium dense, muaist, fight
4
21 S brown 7.9
20
33 S ~dense 34
Botitorn of Hole at 21,5 f:
25
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CONSOLIDATION TEST RESULTS
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Chinle Chapter

Chapter Images
CHINLE CHAPTER

Navajo name. Ch’7n718 .
Interpretation: Flowing out (inference to stream from mouth of canyon)
Indian Population:. 1980 Census: 4,893

1890 Census: 7,000

2000 Census: 8,294

Estimated land size: 114,655.60 Acres
Land Management District . 10

GOVERNMENT
Number of Chapter NNC delegate(s): 3

Number of police officers for whole dist.: 44
Other police personnel: 22
Navajo Police district office covering Chapfer :

Chinle District

Tribal offices providing services in Chapter ;
Dept of Head Start Veterans Administration
Women, Infants & Children Land Administration
Community Health Rep Water & Sanitation
Division of Social Services Americorp Prog
Dept of Behavioral HealthYouth Dev Srvs
Senior Citizens Center Head Start
Foster Grandparents Program  New Dawn
Dept. of Employment and Training NTUA
Chinle Agency Chapter Support Services NHA
Regional Business Development Office

MEDICAL
Hospital(s) & clinic(s) where most Chapler people go:
Hospital Town
Chinle Indian Hospital Chinle, AZ
Sage Memorial Hospital Ganado, AZ
Clinic Town

Many Farms Health Station Many Farms, AZ
Tsaile Health Center  Tsaile, AZ

Other Clinics in Chinle:
Long-Term Health Care
Allied Medical Supplies
Dialysis Unit Total Renal Care
Chiropractic Clinic

EDUCATION
Total enrofiment by schoof (Falt of 2003):
School Enrolled
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Chinle Junior High School580
Chinle High Schoo! 1,240
COMMUNICATIONS ( ”‘\
Regular TV reception; stations received: S
Call Letters Town

KOAT Albuquerque, NM

KOBF Farmington, NM =
KRQE Albuquergue, NM

KASA Santa Fe, NM

Clear AM radio stations received:
Call Letters Town

KTNN Window Rock, AZ
KGAK Gallup, NM

KNDN Farmington, NM
KHAC Tse Bonito, NM

Clear FM radio stations received:
Call Letters Town

KISZ Cortez, CO
KVNA Flagstaff, AZ
KRZE Farmington, NM
KKOR Gallup, NM

KFXR (KGLX) Chinle, AZ (Gallup, NM)

Newspaper received within the Chapter

Name of Paper Town
The Independent Gallup, NM
Navajo Times Window Rock, AZ
Arizona Republic Phoenix, AZ
civic { ™
Churches: J
Name of Church Est'd Membership
Catholic Church 200
, Presbyterian Church60
Church of Latter Day Saints 800
Seventh Day Adventist50
Potter's House 45
Indigenous:

Traditional Navajo Religion
Native American Church 200

Active community organizations:
Canyon De Chelly Artists Association

COMMERCIAL

Available establishments in the Chapter :
Restaurants, regular 3
Fast Food Restaurants 6
Motels; with 400 tota! rcoms 3
Gas Stations 4
Convenient Stores 4
Super Markets 2

General Store 1

Arts and Crafis Store 2

Video Shops 4

Laundromats 3 . o
Horseback Riding Stables 1 b
Insurance 1 . . e

CHINLE CHAPTER (Continued)
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Septic Services 1
Cellular Phone Services 1

TRANSPORTATION
Paved roads through the chapter area:
US Route 191
Navajo Route 64
Navajo Route 7
TRANSPORTATION (Continued)
Distances to:
Agency: Chinle 0 miles
Window Rock  (Via Ganado) 68 miles
(Via Tsaile) 76 miles
Gallup, NM 91 miles

MAJOR EMPLOYERS
No. of
Name of Employer Employees
Park Services 29
Bureau of indian Affairs 150

Public Schools 527

Navajo Nation 600

NTUA44

Navajo Communications Co 9
Apache County (St)20

Motels (3) 120

iHS409

Tsegi Shopping Center 165

LOCAL NATURAL RESOQURCES
Canyon De Chelly and other nearby scenic areas; water run-off.

COMMUNITY/COOPERATIVE FARMING
Name of farm project. Chinle Valley Project
Year farm was established: 1964
Approximate size of farm. 1,000 Acres

The farm project is currently active and it

has a farm board.

Estimated number of family farms: 50

BRIEF OVERVIEW OF CHAPTER

In 1864, the infamous Kit Carson crusade assured the Navajo stronghold
communities of Chinle and Tsegi were destroyed. Resisting groups of Navajos
were massacred. Livestock were slaughtered. Hogans, orchards and fields were
burned. Using these brutal methods, Carson and the U. S. Cavalry had Navajos
succumb to the devastation and surrendering. After four years of captivity at Fort
Sumner, New Mexico, the Navajo people were allowed to return back to a confined
part of the original Navajo land.

One of the first trading posts in Chinle was established in 1882 by a
Spanish American, named Nakal Yazhi by the local Navajos.

Chinle was noted for agriculture and grazing in the late 1800s and early
1900s; these trades are still practiced by the local Navajo farmers, influencing
nearby areas such as Many Farms and the Chinle Valley. A bill authorizing
the establishment of Canyon de Chelly as a National Monument was signed by
President Herbert Hoover on February 14, 1931. The Tsegi (canyon) has several
Anasazi ruins, notably the White House, Mummy, and Massacre Cave ruins.
These and other ruins are protected by the National Park Service. Spider Rock is
an attraction within the canyon. Most of the park area is within the boundaries of
the Chinle Chapter, but is operated by the National Park Service.

The Chinle Health Care Facility was opened in August of 1883. Other
facilities include the Navajo Land Nursing Homie for adulis and Chinle -Valley
School for exceptional children. The Chinle community hosts numerous Tribal,
Federsl, and State offices to operate programs and provide services. As a primary
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APPENDIX M

The 65,000 square-foot Tseyi' Shopping Center has expanded three times
since it opened in 1981 and has the largest sales volume of any of the Navajo
Nation shopping centers. This commercial complex is owned and operated by DCI
Shopping Center, Inc., a subsidiary of Dineh Cooperatives, Inc. Further expansion
of the center would prov:de for additional space for Navajo-owned businesses.
Due to its unique master lease, DCI is able to process leases with tenants more
quickly than is possible elsewhere within the Navajo Nation.

Chinle Chapter is now the second largest Navajo Nation populatxon after
Shiprock Chapter according to Census 2000.

This Chapter information was updated by:

Name Telephone No.
'92 & '96 Timothy Begay, CSC 520/874-2054
'92 Jon Colvin, Pres./JCEOQO of DCI




APPENDIX N

Chinle Nursing Home
P.0.Box 910
Chinle, Arizona 86503

Navajo Tribal Utility Authority
P.O. Box 549
Chinle, Arizona 86503 =~

ATTN: Wallace Yazzie

Enclosed for your review is copy of site plan and per our telephone discussion, CNH is proposing to build.,
housing units within tract of land where existing housing units exist. Accordingly, all utilities are on site
and require only tie ins. We are requesting for a commitment letter from NTUA and to insure that

“NTUA will be able to serve these homes with water, sewer , gas and electrical services. We are
r.qu.,shnd5 for a cost estimate for any connection cost, or any upgrades that would be needed to insure that
tonsiderations are made with budget and pr{{\posal requests.

The planning activities for the proposed project are winding down, with completion of all studies, such as
archaeological, environimental assessments, and request for proposals for the design/build concept of new
facilities. Therefore, in consideratioh of this schedule, we are requesting your assistance with a
commitment letter, which is one of the last few item that is necessary to complete plafining activities.

FalaN
(-\_F

e We are therefore requesting your assistance, and if you should have any questions regarding this project
@ or data needed, please contact myself at (928) 674-5216 or the Project Manager, Lydia Lee at (928) 736~

2561.

Sincerely,

Chinle Nursing Home

€005 4 19800~

Ella S. Dalton
Administrator

ACKN EDGED RECEIPT:
Yazzie

Field Inspection and Field Evaluation Conducted on May 11, 2006.

Natural Gas Connection ~ Comment:  ZYA5 vnrife
_, Electrical Connection Comment: 3 Phdre
WaterfWaste Water Connection ~ Comment:_ & G- ’/ﬁ?"’ [Unte on 2p1sp] Grope
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Chinle Nursing Home Site Plan
New 120 beds
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1% Report

THE NAVAJO NATION
LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
INTERNET PUBLIC REVIEW SUMMARY
LEGISLATION NO.: 0324-16

SPONSOR: Honorable Jonathan L. Hale

TITLE: An Action Relating To Health, Education And Human Services, Resources
And Development, Budget And Finance And Naabik’ivati’ Committees And Navajo
Nation Council; Adopting The Sihasin Fund Chinle Nursing Home Community
Development & Housing Expenditure Plan Pursuant To Cd-68-14 And 12 N.N.C. §§
2501 - 2508.

Posted: September 16,2016 at 2:25 PM

5 DAY Comment Period Ended: September 21, 2016

Digital Comments received:

Comments Supporting None
Comments Opposing None
Inclusive Comments None

Aebariy Boidhs

Policy/Analyst
Office of Legislative Services

Qloalip -c8am

Date/Time
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